
 

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

MIKE ZIMMER 
 DIRECTOR 

 

Providing for Michigan’s Safety in the Built Environment 
 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer  
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P.O. BOX 30254  LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 
www.michigan.gov/bcc    Telephone (517) 241-9302  Fax (517) 241-9570 

 

ELEVATOR SAFETY BOARD 

Conference Room 3, First Floor 

2501 Woodlake Circle 

Okemos, MI  48864 

 

AGENDA  

January 23, 2015 

9:30 a.m. 

 

1. Call to Order and Determination of Quorum 

 

2. Approval of Agenda (Pages 1-2) 

 

3. Approval of Minutes – November 7, 2014 (Pages 3-8) 

 

4. Review of Elevator Certificate of Competency Examination Applications: 

 

a. Brian Matson, General Inspector (Pages 9-11) 

 

5. Review of Elevator Contractor Examination Applications: 

 

a. William A. Huber, Class A  (Pages 12-15) 

b. Arnim W. Seeger, Class A  (Pages 16-22) 

c. John S. Simmons, Class A  (Pages 23-31) 

 

6. Review of Elevator Journeyperson Examination Applications: 

 

a. Lamar V. Boyd, Class A  (Pages 32-36) 

b. Corey Galloway, Class A (Pages 37-41) 

c. Justin L. Eaton, Class C (Pages 42-45) 

d. Daniel J. Hill, Class A  (Pages 46-52) 

e. Steven D. Kenna, Class A  (Pages 53-61) 

f. David Kowalski, Class A  (Pages 62-66) 

g. Robert D. Monaco, Class A (Pages 67-71) 

h. Albert Moses, Class C (Pages 72-76) 

i. Christopher D. Williams, Class A (Pages 77-80) 

j. Angelo Vuocolo, Class A  (Pages 81-85)  

 

 

1



 

 

 

 

 

7. Review of Waiver Requests: 

  

       University of Michigan, Ann Arbor Campus, Glen Parking Structure (Pages 86-93) 

 

8. Unfinished Business: 

 

9. Legislative Update: 

 

10. Division Report: 

 

a. Chief’s Report – Cal Rogler  

b. Accident Report 

 

11. New Business: 

 

12. Public Comment:  

 

13. Next Meeting Date – April 3, 2015 

 

14. Adjournment 

 

2



 
ELEVATOR SAFETY BOARD 
Conference Room 3, First Floor 

2501 Woodlake Circle 
Okemos, Michigan 48864 

 
MINUTES 

November 7, 2014 
9:30 a.m. 

 
MEMBERS PRESENT    MEMBERS ABSENT 
Mr. David Kuras, Chair    Mr. John Vitale 
Mr. Donald J. Purdie, Jr., Vice Chair     
Mr. Doug Datema 
Ms. Terri L. Flint 
Mr. Brett Karl 
Mr. Antwane Maddox  
Mr. Mike Nelson  
Mr. Irvin Poke 
Mr. Mark A. Smith 
Mr. Michael Vandervennet  
 
DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL ATTENDING 
Mr. Calvin Rogler, Chief, Elevator Safety Division 
Ms. Lynn Weston, Office Supervisor, Elevator Safety Division 
Ms. Laurie Bass, Department Analyst, Elevator Safety Division 
Mr. Ralph Arceo, General Inspector, Elevator Safety Division 
Mr. Keith Lambert, Deputy Director, Bureau of Construction Codes 
 
OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE 
Mr. Patrick Carroll, Elevator Management Consultants 
Mr. David, L. Flint, General Public  
Ms. Tabitha Zimney, Karoub Associates 
Mr. Joseph McNally, McNally Elevator  
Ms. Liz Lukasik, SOM Governor’s Office  
Mr. Paul Pawlowski, Schindler Elevator  
Mr. Pete Fox, Rainbow Security Control  
 
 

3



 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND DETERMINATION OF QUORUM 
 

Vice Chairperson Kuras called the meeting to order at approximately 9:30 a.m. A quorum 
was determined present at that time.  
 

a. Nomination and election of officers.  
 
A MOTION was made by Board member Donald J. Purdie, Jr. and seconded by Board 
member Irvin Poke to NOMINATE David Kuras as Chairperson of the Elevator Safety 
Board. MOTION CARRIED.  
 
A MOTION was made by Board member Mike Vandervennet and seconded by Board 
member Mark A. Smith to NOMINATE Donald J. Purdie, Jr. as Vice Chairperson of the 
Elevator Safety Board. MOTION CARRIED.  

 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

A MOTION was made by Board member Irvin Poke and seconded by Board member Mark 
Smith to approve the agenda. MOTION CARRIED. 

 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

A MOTION was made by Board member Donald J. Purdie, Jr. and seconded by Board 
member Mike Vandervennet to approve the corrected minutes for the September 5, 2014 
board meeting. MOTION CARRIED. 
 

4. REVIEW OF ELEVATOR CONTRACTOR APPLICATIONS 
 

a. Thomas H. Fagan, Class A (Passed) 
 

Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by 
Board member Donald J. Purdie, Jr. and seconded by Board member Mark Smith to approve 
Thomas H. Fagan to take the Class A Contractor examination. MOTION CARRIED 
 
Due to his close association to Thomas H. Fagan, Board member Antwane Maddox recused 
himself from the above review, discussion, and vote.  

 
b. Jason Gwin, Class A 
 

Applicant was not present for the board meeting therefore no action was taken.  
 

c. William A. Huber, Class A 
 

Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by 
Board member Donald J. Purdie, Jr. and seconded by Board member Antwane Maddox to 
approve William A. Huber to take the Class A Contractor examination. MOTION 
CARRIED 
 

4



d. Scott M. Macy, Class A 
 

Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by 
Board member Donald J. Purdie, Jr. and seconded by Board member Terri L. Flint to deny 
Scott M. Macy to take the Class A Contractor examination. A show of hands was requested 
by Chairperson David Kuras, 6 board members denied, 3 board members disagreed with the  
denial, one board member abstained. MOTION CARRIED  
 

e. Arnim Seeger, Class A 
 
Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by 
Board member Donald J. Purdie, Jr. and seconded by Board member Mark Smith to approve 
Arnim Seeger to take the Class A Contractor examination. MOTION CARRIED 
 

f. John S. Simmons, Class A 
 

Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by 
Board member Mark Smith and seconded by Board member Donald J. Purdie, Jr. to approve 
John S. Simmons to take the Class A Contractor examination. MOTION CARRIED 

 
5. REVIEW OF ELEVATOR JOURNEYPERSON APPLICATIONS 

 
a. Lamar V. Boyd, Class A   

 
Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by 
Board member Donald J. Purdie, Jr. and seconded by Board member Mark Smith to approve 
Lamar V. Boyd to take the Class A Journeyperson examination. MOTION CARRIED 

 
b. Michael E. Cicchetti, Class A (Passed) 

 
Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by 
Board member Donald J. Purdie, Jr. and seconded by Board member Doug Datema to 
approve Michael E. Cicchetti to take the Class A Journeyperson examination. MOTION 
CARRIED 

 
c. Michael J. Evans, Class A 

 
Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by 
Board member Donald J. Purdie, Jr. and seconded by Board member Mark Smith to approve 
Michael J. Evans to take the Class A Journeyperson examination. MOTION CARRIED 
 

d. Joseph M. Gwin, Class A 
 

Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by 
Board member Donald J. Purdie, Jr. and seconded by Board member Terri L. Flint to 
approve Joseph M. Gwin to take the Class A Journeyperson examination. MOTION 
CARRIED 

 
e. Daniel James Hill, Class A  

5



 
Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by 
Board member Donald J. Purdie, Jr. and seconded by Board member Mark Smith to approve 
Daniel James Hill to take the Class A Journeyperson examination. MOTION CARRIED 
 

f. Steven Douglas Kenna, Class A 
 

Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by 
Board member Irvin Poke and seconded by Board Mark Smith to approve Steven Douglas 
Kenna to take the Class A Journeyperson examination. MOTION CARRIED 
 

g. David Kowalski, Class A 
 

Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by 
Board member Antwane Maddox and seconded by Board member Donald J. Purdie, Jr. to 
approve David Kowalski to take the Class A Journeyperson examination. MOTION 
CARRIED 
 

h. Alexander D. McDonald, Class A 
 

Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by 
Board member Terri L. Flint and seconded by Board member Doug Datema to approve 
Alexander D. McDonald to take the Class A Journeyperson examination. MOTION 
CARRIED 

 
i. David A. Miller, Class A 

 
Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by 
Board member Mark Smith and seconded by Board member Terri L. Flint to approve David 
A. Miller to take the Class A Journeyperson examination. MOTION CARRIED 
 

j. Kenneth Presson III, Class A 
 

Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by 
Board member Doug Datema and seconded by Board member Irvin Poke to approve 
Kenneth Presson III to take the Class A Journeyperson examination. MOTION CARRIED 

 
k. Dennis James Richardson, Class A (Passed) 

 
Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by 
Board member Donald J. Purdie, Jr. and seconded by Board member Irvin Poke to approve 
Dennis James Richardson to take the Class A Journeyperson examination. MOTION 
CARRIED 

 
 
 

l. Stephen F. Rippon, Class A 
 

6



Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by 
Board member Doug Datema and seconded by Board member Brett Karl to approve Stephen 
F. Rippon to take the Class A Journeyperson examination. A show of hands was requested by 
Chairperson David Kuras, 8 board members approved, 1 board member denied, 1 board 
member abstained. MOTION CARRIED 
 

m. John Simmons, Class A (Passed) 
 

Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by 
Board member Donald J. Purdie, Jr. and seconded by Board member Mark Smith to approve 
John Simmons to take the Class A Journeyperson examination. MOTION CARRIED 
 

n. Angelo Vuocolo, Class A 
 
Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by 
Board member Antwane Maddox and seconded by Board member Mark Smith to approve 
Angelo Vuocolo to take the Class A Journeyperson examination. MOTION CARRIED 

 
A MOTION was made by Board member Mark Smith and seconded by Board member Mike 
Vandervennet to grant the appropriate license or certificate to the examinees if the applicants 
successfully pass their respective exams and pay the appropriate licensing fees. MOTION 
CARRIED. 
 

6. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

None.  
 
7. LEGISLATIVE UPDATE 
 

Deputy Director Keith Lambert discussed the status of House bills 4970 & 4971.  
 

8. DIVISION REPORT 
 

a. Chief’s Report – C. Rogler 
 

A MOTION was made by Board member Doug Datema and seconded by Board member 
Mike Vandervennet to allow Certificate of Competency, Contractor, and Journeyperson 
examinees to choose either the ASME 2007 or ASME 2010 code for the January 23, 2015 
exams. MOTION CARRIED. 

 
b. Accident Report – No discussion 

 
9. NEW BUSINESS 
 
 None.  
 
10. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

7



• Mr. David L. Flint reviewed a letter he drafted for the state legislature regarding among 
other things, the possibility of the privatization of the elevator safety division.   

  
• Mr. Donald J. Purdie, Jr. discussed the status of the elevator examination application 

revisions. Copies of the drafted updates were requested to be distributed to the revision 
committee for review.   
 

• Mr. Antwane Maddox said his good-byes to the board with his best wishes for all future 
endeavors.   
 

• Mr. Donald J. Purdie Jr. and Mr. Dave Kuras commented on House Bills 4970 & 4971, 
Mr. Mark Smith also commented on the House Bills from the insurance industry 
perspective  

 
11. NEXT MEETING DATE  
 

• January 23, 2015 
 

12. ADJOURNMENT 
 

A MOTION was made by Board member Irvin Poke and seconded by Board 
member Mark Smith to adjourn the meeting at approximately 11:12 a.m. MOTION 
CARRIED.  

 
 

APPROVED: __________________________________________   ________________ 
      Chair, Elevator Safety Board            Date  

 

8



Appli cation for Elevator Certificate of Competency Examination 
Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs 

Bureau of Construction Codes 
Elevator Safety Division 

OFfiCE USE ONLY 
DIVISION ACTION DATE 

P.O. Box 30255 0 SUBMITTED TO BOAAO 

Lansing, Ml 48909 INITIALS 

51 7-241-9337 
D REJECTEO 
BOARD ACTION DATE 

\WNI.michigan.gov/bcc 
DAPPROVEO 

EXAMINATION FEE: $50.00 (nonrefundable) 0 RE.IECTEO I Aulnority: !!167PA227 
Complttl lon: MondoloryAsRequ!tedOySedlon 12 
Penally: Exerr.Oial ion v.lm No! Bo Gl1en 

I lARA Is on equa! opportuofly employ•tlprogrom. AUllrlart a\ds, sorvlocsell<l other reasonob!. occommodallonoll&a..ai1ab1e upon roque.Cio lndivkluab 
wflh disabilias. 

IMPORTANT- READ CAREFULLY 

• This application must be on file in the office of the Elevator Safety Division, Department of licensing and Regulatory Affairs, Bureau of 
Conslruclion Codes, P.O. Box 30255, lansing, Michigan, 48909, on or before the twentieth day proceeding the date of the examination. 

· Examinations will be held allocation and on dates designated by the Elevator Safely Board in accordance with 1967 PA 227 . 
• General inspector applicants must have 3 years of experience in elevator construction. Spacial inspector applicants must have 3 years of 
experience in designing, installing, mainlaining or inspecting elevators . 

• Applicant shall record his/her formal education and names of his/her previous employers, date of employment and type of work performed . 
• Provide a wrillen reference from one or more previous employers certifying the applicant's character and experience . 
• Examination applications not properly completed will be rejected . 
• The examination fee must accompany this application. Make check or money order payable to the State of Michigan . 
• Mail completed examination application and fee to above address. 

HAVE YOU PREVIOUSLY APPLIED TO TAKE THIS EXAMINATION? ~No DYes 

Do you currently hold an elevator contractor license? 0 No ~ Yes Class lll1 A 0 B 0 C License No .. _______ _ 

Do you cuuenlly hold an elevator ]oumeyperson license? 0 No 1\J Yes Class lfl A 0 B 0 c License No. 

EDUCATION AND TRAINING 
CHECK niE: HIGHEST GRAOE COMPLETED 

0 6or Less 07 08 09 010 011 ~12 

OlD YOU GRADUATE? IF YOU HAVE NOT COMPLETED HlGH SCHOOl, W<VE YOU TAl< EN TI-lE G.E.O. lEST TO EARN HiGH SCHOOl EQUIVALENCY? 

!iiZ Yes, Year 19 9 h D No 
HIGH SCHOOL 

SPECIAL TRAININQ 

BCC-850 (Rev • .ollll) f rool 

ONo 

0 •1\. 

' This infotmolion ;s e<>nfidontiol. o;sdo•uro of conndoni!DI 
lnformallonl• p1olecled by l~t Fedtrol Pt!vocy Act 

9 9



EMPLOYMENT HISTORY· Slart with present or last employer and list In reverse order. (Attach addll!onal sheets If necessary) 

Stale d;linl!ively your qualifying Ins lallation and ~eNicing experience on equipment, sim!!ar to that for which license Is required. Give names and addresses of 
firms Wtlh whom employed duUes length of seN1ce and dates of employment Present available documentary evid nc t b t u 1 e e o su s an a e expenence. 

Ni);SENT;:-~;;:E~~ OATES EMPLOYED {Mo-n!h I Day /Year) 

FROMfd; 0 q TOHe.S'e/1 -~~ 
ADDRESS 

P!~t ~<'- I CITY 
STATE 

l [fle!o.V I\Jc+n 1 !- 1M( 
YjUR JOB TITLE (A'PJ"• J li'"YP'""" '"'';f:': A<!["""· ol,o.) oh, 
ou~~ey /(U. V"-tl "- {;/ e vc~ r-

~.,,.;, ioM. .- ,n 
YOUR~/vl~n~;MEAN(2'~{1 v1 I< 

JOS DUTIES {tt4w Eleva:or Com ruct!orf, Maintenance, Sef'.'ice, Repa'r, Adjuster, elc.) 

All (l : Y\ .J-f' v'\ 0. {\ CP- , <-.(/JV/('t' ' CZe- OtL; V' 
~ 0 EOUIPMENf V\ORKEO ON (Trac~on {ge.ered, gearless), Hydraulic (difec~ roped), Slage tfn, Sidewalk, Escalators, etc.) 

\ l"c~L-1-;,,o (_(_~C£o.ru.( -Gee/ lc~S. t:-'S <'-c~l g_.f-e.rs 
\-1-'j.Jr.,_u\;.:_ LlJirec+ \ 

N.WAREVIOUS EMPLOYER l-e J ; OATES EMPLOYED {MOO!Jl/ oay I Yea.q 

...\- 'I<. . E [e u c'-" 0. FR_OMo 1£/o 00 TOo (?Ia 0'1 
AOORE::SS 

IICITY STAT;M \ I (,"" ,~, ; ~ ,,.L, ,. ~ ~. 1\s 
ys:J~B ;~~~~;;::ooG~::::r:;'i""d':,~ ~+ fV: -to<- vouR su~~o: NAMEANSL~e _0. e.../' 

J~JES (Naw ,eavatO( Construclioo, Ma!nlenanca, Service,JV\, ::l' elc.) , + . 
1L; A+e ,;\ {)..A C e.. er til , z_c, , o ,/'\ 

1t '(5 i "- e. 'e. ~ -1 of' 
TYPE oF EQUIP~ENT lfl'qRKED ON (Traction (gaar~d. gearless), HydraL~:sdifect, roped), stag a Ull., ~!dl:_ark, Et1:r· etc( . / 4-o Tva.vV\ '"'t;:-1-IDV> Lbr;-re,\- GeArks<;; _s i e. (.\_ (C.. e_ eVtt.: I" 

I+'/ fl<J-U 1,'( ( c \i'ed - f2ope.<. ) (::;''::)C.,_! o---\-oGJJ k 
CJ "C.. I. '~+- tflA !J\1 ~ ,1\ • ~~ 

NAME OF PREVIOUS EMPlOYER ~ DATES EMPLOYED (Monlll/ Day /Year) 

FROM: TO: 

ADDRESS I CITY I STATE 
YOUR JOB TinE {Ap,crenUce, Joumeyperscn, Fcreman, Adjuster; etc.) YOUR SUPERVISOR'S NAME AND TITLE 

JOB DUTIES {New ElevalorCons!ructioo, t.!&Tntenaoce, Service, Repair, Adjuster, etc.) 

TYPE OF EQUIPMENT V\ORKED ON (Traction (geared, gearless), Hydraullo (Oiec~ roped), Stage lift, Sidewalk, Escalalcrs, etc.) 

ff you have a disability and require an accommodation to take the examination, please submit written documentation from a professional (education 
professional, doctor, psychologist, psychiatrist} to certify that your disabling condition requires the requested test accommodation. Forms are 
available from this office. 

CERTIFICATION AND SIGNATURE 
1 cerUfy all statements are true to the best of my knowledge and that all work shall. be done according to the Slate of Michigan elevator law, rules and regula lions 

adopted by the Elevator Safety Board. 

1 also certify 1 am actively employed by the company I'm representing and that In the event of my leaving said firm, agree to Immediately notify /he Michigan 
Department of Energy, labor and Economic Growth, Bureau of Construction Codes. 

' 

BCC-279 (Rev. 4/fl) Back 

10



October 9, 2014 

Michigan Department of Energy, Labor & Economic Growth 
Bureau of Construction Codes 
Elevator Safety Division 
Elevator Safety Board 
P.O. Box 30255 
Lansing, Michigan 48909 

Dear Gentlemen, 

· DTE Energy Company 
One Energy Plaza, Detroit, MI 48226-1279 

DTE Energy 

, 

This letter is to verify the employment of Brian K. Matson at DTE Energy. Brian's Class A State of Michigan 
Elevator Journeyman license number is # 2200703 . Brian has worked as a State of Michigan Elevator 
Journeyperson at DTE Energy since February 4, 2009. Brian is fully qualified and licensed to perform, or to 
provide supervision in the performance of, the work of installation, alteration, maintenance, repair, servicing 
adjusting inspecting, or testing elevators at DTE Energy. 

--~~ 
Michael G. Cronk 
General Supervisor 
17150 Allen Road 
Room 165 
Melvindale, Ml 48150 
(313) 389.7712 

11



Application for Elevato r Contractor License Examination 
Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs OfFICE USE OIILY 

Bureau of Construction Codes DIVIS! ON ACTION DATE 

Elevator Safely Division 0 SUBMITTED TO BOARD 

P.O. Box 30255, Lansing, Ml 48909 
INITIALS 

0 REJECTED 
517-241 -9337 BOARD ACTION OATE 

WIWI.mlchlgan.govfbcc 
DAPPROVEO . • ' 

EXAMINATION FEE: S100.00 (nonrefundable) 0 REJECT~O 

183 

. 
. : .... . . 

I AIAh<lri()': 1007 PA227 r I.A.~ It 81\ equal gppcnl.rity emplcyet/pr~:am. Au.Uliary old$, SeMCU 1/ld otliN reuon•blo aec.omrll<ldl;toos are IYi!lib't tl;>!>o~ requ .. \ lo il1diif.<I-Jals Completion: MalldaloryA.s Required By Socllon 12 v.'ith c1$abilies. 
Pe~ry: Enm!t1aion WQ NOI Be GIYtn 

IMPORTANT- READ CAREFULLY 

• This application must be on file In the office of the Elevator Safety Division, Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, Bureau of 
Construction Codes, P.O. Box 30255, Lansing, Michigan, 48909, on Of before the twentieth day proceeding the date o~ the examination . 

• The applicant shall be in a position to submit sufficient information relative to his/her experience, integrity and responsibility. 
·Applicant must have at least 5 years of experience as an elevator constructor or journeyperson in the type of elevator work for which they desire· 
the license. 

•Submit 2 written references. 
· Examination applications not properly completed will be rejected . 
• The examination fee must accompany this application. Make check or money order payable to the State of Michigan. 
·Mall completed examination application and fee to address listed above. 

HAVE YOU PREVIOUSLY APPLIED TO TAKE THIS EXAMINATION? ONo '}(ves 

DB DC -Device 

COMPANY REPRESENTING 
COMPAN'r' NAME 

\ler -f;~6 I fL·A-> i I; fv t'} f lo fc.Jo 
ADDRESS I BUSI~S/T;EP;I;E ;MB; ~:ud;h•• c~e) 

'1 J.5 f3_ [,e(' j e. 
CITY I STATE I ZIP~;oj b I> / oleJ 0 0~ .'o 

REFERENCES- Enter below \he names and addresses of three references and submit not iess than two (2) written references wilh this application from those 
listed as an elevator constructor, 

SCC-279 (Rev. 4/11) Ftot>l 

'Tt>sltlformailon i• CMU~n~•!. DbcloMJre ol eonfmn~al 
i'lfonnalion Is ptolecled by the Federll Priva~/ ACI. 

12 12



EMPLOYMENT HISTORY- Start with present or last employer and list In reverse order. (Attach additional sheets if necessary) 

State definitively your qualifying Installation and servicing experience on equipment, similar to that for which license Is required. Give names and addresses of 
firms with whom employed duties length of service and dates of employment Present available documentary evidence to substantiate experience 

NAME OF PRESENT OR lAST EMPLOYER OATES EMPLOYED (Month I Day /Year) 

JLu ~ ; &_[\ I /'l .. J,. I t-~ r/ I feL FROM: TO: 

ADDRESS I I CITY I STATE • 

l/ .l ( r_r,,/L: .. J:;o(ed•./ bi..J I~IJ.of> 17r<s<, r 
YOUR JOB TITLE (Appreritice, Joumeyperson, Foreman, Adjuster, etc.) I YOUR SUPERVISOR'S NAME AND TITLE 

f\1(.1" A. ·~{ M,_..,_h,~ /_.\,..,,A,;,y h-~ ... - /)...,~ 8,;,,," .. 
JOB DUT!ES (New tievator.Construdon, Maintenante, Service, Repair, A'djuster, etc.) 

~ ,.5 t~ I k h'v.1' , <;,,.{ <J I 1} oo ·".! 
1 fv:. PA.'/ 1 5·lf r7 r', r 

/VIIi ;1\ t _.e,"l ~~~ (.,. ~ i>ov1/e,A .J: .... " {]..,;;., "''~ &;Jc.-.'>'(.~, I 
TYPE OF EQUJPMENT 1NORKED ON {TracUon (geared, gear1essr,Hydrau!lc (direct, roped), Stage Ult, Sidewalk, Escalators, etc.) 

6-corel ~rre.rle>; ,~.,NJ ,.[):rtvf' 12cs:l'<-,r,·,d flrs>.,(..n!f,:fr. I.'()., w., IK <.r- r. Pv.v..Vt~.-;,,... 

rr 1\ tf;v,, 1 /f1 dl'!r y/,' C SrA•~ L.:fr /.1~<-<ltl~:,- L. (-r- ~'>\.1-" LP t ;::.~&!.-.... c G..'.- ~lrt..Jt £ 5.C ,~;/A /;;.,r..r 
NAME OF PREVIOUS EMPLOYER . 

.. DATES EMPLOYED (Month I Day /Veer) 

"(.fdJ r r •. " ... r.... ~~J (/l;rvh: ~ .c FROM: TO; 

ADDRESS I CITY I STATE 

), )_I rv. Pe irJ.+ Tot,)> 0/...•0 7/'15 :)/;;;.,!)/J 
YOUR JOB TITLE (Apprentice, Joumeyperson, Foreman, Adjuster, etc.) I YOUR SUPERVISOR'S NAME AND TITLE 

J <>v.· tl~ y /v)'n /!1J.J•''t"/ f).... ,,-c iJ /}I -z 
JOB DUTIES {New Elevator Construction, Maintenance, Service, Repair, Adjuster, etc.) 

r:." s r""' t ,f-r; '"'I Kc,1,.,. /
1 

ll"fr:., h." ..a" .:..q. / li ~._.hi, )c., I-:,.} I s..,r:r1 fed" 
TYPE OF EQUIPMENT VIORKED ON (Trac~on (geared, gearless), Hydraulic (direct, roped), Stage Uft, Slde,.,.alk, Escalators, etc.) p,.,r.vA·-r-e-r..) 

t;.r:-,·u e.) t f.Cil·r lf!.'?S t.r,.- ... r;,.... (!..<.o;JJ~,r.A-1 v'~ ee /&l.n:' (cp r f~'\ c,(.'vtt... dl4•> /kit (:.~>r; Ese..lrftt ru.r• 

f.O,tl /" /};r tcf'- 11/J,-.,.{.~ Sr"'Tk f...fr -"A' l..Jr Jl,-r<p,e/1 /f.;~ 1" S ;fk.,.,,ft::vrr 5;;:;,,/t/' t.. .rtf 

NAME OF PREVIOUS EMPLOYER DATES EMPLOYED (Month I Day /Year) 

(J :> v-e,~ c. It J~r[-., .. FROM: TO: 

ADDRESS I CITY I STATE 

7/ctlf 7/r) R ~ 3 J fr/tcv rJ /1.//i,./,,J rJI- .'v 
YOUR JOB TITLE (Apprentice, Jotlmeyperson, Foreman, Adjuster, etc.) I YOUR SUPERVISOR'S NAME ANO TITLE 

ft/(1 G ,J; <..<. II! r I)I c\ec. 
JOB DUTIES (New Elevator Construction, Maintenance, Service, Repair, Adjuster, etc,) 

/leeJ c·l)r,J frvt.-- rit··\ I ~_p,...-:r / Se rT'f rL,r I s~,rv.~ 

TYPE OF EQUIPMENT V'IORKED ON {Traction {geared, gearless), Hydrau:ic (direct, roped), Stage Uft, Sidw.oaik. Escalators, etc.) 

1'/!lt f.'>" j.e. •? r ~ J ·HJ ;.:e·'r 1<5> I 
i• r .J.r.,.rl:" j/-o!-d I (Gt '' ftt f:>'; I /)..)""' v~.'1 ~ r{ 

If you have a disability and require an accommodation to take the examination, please submit written documentation from a professional (education 
professional, doctor, psychologist, psychiatrist) to certify that your disabling condition requires the requested test accommodation. Forms are 
available from this office. 

CERTIFICATION AND SIGNATURE 

1 certify all statements are true to the best of my knowledge and that all work shall be done according to the State of Michigan elevator law, rules and regulations 
adopted by the Elevator Safety Board. · 

I also certify I am actively employed by the company I'm representing and that In the event of my leaving said firm, agree to immediately notify the Michigan 
Department Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, Bureau of Construction Codes. · 

SIGNATURE AF APP~;n~~ 
'}) J'¥;,P 

'

DATE 

/.J.- J -Jolt; 
BCC.279 (Rev. 4111) Back 

13



LOCAL UNION NO. 44 
OFJliE 

Jfnternattonal mnton of <flebator 
q[:onstructors 
AFFJUATED Win~ THE A FL - CIO 

PHONE (419) 242-7902 

Thursday, September 18, 2014 

Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs 
Bureau of Construction Codes 
Elevator Safety Division 
Elevator Safety Board 
P.O. Box 30255 ·· 

Lansing, MI 48909 

Subject: Employment Verification, Huber, William A. 

FAX {419) 242·6627 

Please allow tbis letter to verify elevator industry employment ofHuberJ WiUiam A. 
Social Security Number en~g ~ccording to the Local's records, Huber, William A. 

entered the elevator indusuy on 07/08/1994. Huber, William A. becallle a mechanic certified by 
NEIEP (National Elevator Industry Educational Program) on September 13, 1999. 

Huber, William A. has worked for various elevator compatiles at various locations during 
· his elevator care.ei:. Huber, William A has been steadily employed (excepfposs1bly foi.short · .. ····- · · 

periods due to lack of work in the installation, modem.ization. service, and maintenance of 
regulated lifting devices. 

To my knowledge, Huber, William A. has worked at all phases of elevator instaLlation, 
maintenance, and repair. Huber, William A. has worked 37,81 8.7 bow-s in the elevator industry 
as reported through the June 2014 reporting period . 

Respectfully, 

· '?..\~ 
Robert Fredelicks" 

· Business Manager IUEC # 44 

2300 A SHLAND AVE, RM ~- • TOLEDO, OH 43620 14



December 1, 2014 

Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs 
Bureau of Construction Codes 
Elevator Safety Division 
Elevator Safety Board 
PO Box 30255 
Lansing, Ml48909 

Employment Verification for William Huber 

419-214-7460 
P.O. Box 351871 

Toledo Ohio 43615 
Ver'ticaiMobility T oledo.com 

Please accept this letter to serve as verification of William Huber's employment in the Elevator Industry, his 
Michigan Journeyperson Class A License number is 2200691. 

I have had the privilege of working with William in the Elevator Industry since February of 1999, when I was 
hired in at Toledo Elevator and Machine Company. During our time at Toledo Elevator we performed all aspects 
of installation, repair, maintenance and modernization on various types of regulated lifting devices. In February 
of 2013, William. left Toledo Elevator and joined Scott Macy and myself to form Vertical Mobility of Toledo LLC. 

Please contact me with any questions or concerns. 

Thank you. 

Donald Brimmer 
Managing Member 
Vertical Mobility ofToledo LLC 
419-214-7460 
Don@VerticaiMobilityToledo.com 

15



Application for Elevator Contractor License Examination 
Michigan Department of licensing and Regulatory Affairs OfFICE USE ONLY 

Bureau of Construction Codes 011/lS!ON ACTION DATE 

Elevator Safety Division 0 SUBMITIEO TO BOARD 
' INITIAlS 

P.O. Box 30255, lansing, Ml 48909 
D REJ ECTEO 

517-241-9337 BOAROACTION DAYE 
\WIIv.mlchlgon.gowbcc 

0 APPROVEO ... --EXAMINATION FEE: 5100.00 (nonrefundable) DREJEClEO 

183 

.. ·. .. 

I ~~~~: ~~=~~2~$ ReqU.r!Kl lly Sec6oo 12 I lARA Is a~ equal opportunity emp!~ycrlp<ogram. AUJ() ftary aids, seMces and o~w.r rca$ol\al>le aec«nmodatl<>ns ere avai!allle •pon requu\ k) indi>iduals 
PCMity: Examlna~on WI Not Be Given W>VI dis~bilitJes . 

IMPORTANT· READ CAREFULLY 

• This application must be on file in the office of the Elevator Safety Division, Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, Bureau of 
Construction Codes, P.O. Box 30255, Lansing, Michigan, 48909, on or before the twentieth day proceeding the date of the examination. 

• The applicant shall be in a position to submit sufficient information relative to his/her experience, Integrity and responsibility. 
·Applicant must have at least5 years of experience as an elevator constructor or journey person In the type of elevator work for which they desire 
the license. 

· Submit 2 written references. 
· Examination applications not properly completed will be rejected. 
• The examination fee must accompany this application. Make check or money order payable to the State of Michigan. 
·Mail completed examination application and fee to address listed above. 

HAVE YOU PREVIOUSLY APPLIED TO TAKE THIS EXAMINATION? D No _)(Yes 

DB DC . Device 

BUSiNESS lELEPHONE NUMBER (Include Area Code) 

~5\{-{pc 0 0 

REFERENCES - Enter below lhe names and addresses of three references and submfl not less than two (2) written references with this application from those 
listed of experience as an elevator constructor, )ourneyperson or nl. 

BCC.270 (Rev. 41!1) f ront 

'Tills lnfO<motiol\ls CO<lfid~ntial. OiKiosureof ~nllden~ al 
in!O<Tnadonls pco«e~ by the ft<letal Pnvaey A~ 

t-oo'1 Coc(e_ 16 16



EMPLOYMENT HISTORY- Start \\lith present or last employer and list in reverse order. (Attach additional sheets if necessary) 

State definitively your qualifying installation and servicing experience on equipment, similar to that for which license is required. Give names and addresses of 
firms with whom employed, duties, length of service and dates of employment. Present available documentary evidence to substantiate experience. 

DATES EMPLOYED (Month I Day I Year) 

TO: 

preSeh-~ 

TYPE OF EQUIPMENT 'II'ORKED ON {Traction (geared, gearless), Hydraunc (direct, roped), Stage Lift, Sidev,·atk, Escalators, etc.) 

~~o..rcct + 3_e.t\'f \e.s.> -h.rCLc'hcx-l e.,\Q._\Jc:A-otrs 
1 

M R L 1 ·~dn:~-llt; v i Yldt red 
'11\\.'N\'0\P~ ~V'S 

DATES EMPLOYED (Month I Day /Year) 

FROM: TO: • 

4/d-01 I 

If you have a disability and require an accommodation to take the examination, please submit written documentation from a professional (education 
professional, doctor, psychologist, psychiatrist) to certify that your disabling condition requires the requested test accommodation. Forms are 
available from this office. 

CERTIFICATION AND SIGNATURE 

I certify all statements are true to the best of my knowledge and that all work shall be done according to the State of Michigan elevator law, rules and regulations 
adopted by the Elevator Safety Board. 

I also certify I am actively employed by the company I'm representing and that in the event of my leaving said firm, agree to immediately notify the Michigan 
Department Licensing and Regulat~ Affairs, Bureau of Construction Codes. 

SIGNATURE OF APPliCANT /)- ;· 

,/;/;.-.-- /~ 
I DATE 

I I 

BCC-279 (Rev. 4/11) Back / 

17



,. 

;:' ... 

9May 2011 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 

lJo\}05 

kenya Lift 
co ltd 

hauslift 
p.o. box 14115 

00800-nairobi kenya 
waumini house westlands 

tel 254 (20) 4440296 4443929 
cell: 0712 766770 

0725 602237 
fax 254 (20) 4441174 

e-mail: kenlift@wananchi.com 

KENYA LIFT CO. LTD. has been in operation in the East African region since 
1980 with sales of HAUSHAHN Gennany for twenty years with an approximate 
total of250 lifts. We provide Sales, Commissioning and After-Sales service. 
Thereafter HAUSHAHN sold out to SCHINDLER, and so we moved to 
HAUSLIFT of Egypt. With this new Company we have sales of nearly 100 lifts . 

.. 
The Directors of Kenya Lift Co. Lt. are both Kenya citizens and this has a distinct 
advantage to operating on the business scene in Kenya and the East African region. 
Mr. Seeger (Snr) has 48 years of experience with various Companies, i.e. 
Schindler, Otis International (South Africa, East Africa, Mexico and Venezuela) 
prior to the establishment of Kenya Lift Co. Ltd. 

This Company is a wholly owned family concern and with Mr. Seeger (Jnr) 
returning from having been employed by ThyssenKrupp Elevators in Barcelona for 
several years, will give it an added advantage. 

We have already been in contact before with ThyssenKrupp Elevators in Madrid 
for price enquiries for escalators. 

Any other information can be provided by Mr. Seeger (Jnr) while he is still in 
Spain. 

1\ENYA LJFT CO. LTD. 

18



• 

12 February 1992 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 

J--Z-Of155 
kenya Lift 

services ltd. 
Haus/ift Aufr.uge 

p.o. box 14115 
00800-nairobi kenya 

waumlni house westlands 
tel 254 (20) 4440296, 4443929 

fax 254 (20) 4441174 
e-mail: kenlift@wananchi.com 

This Is to certify that our son ARNIM WERNER SEEGER, trained in Germany with 
our Suppliers HAUSHAHN from 1 September 1983 to 29 March 1985 in all areas of 
Construction work and Maintenance of Elevators. He then worked out in the field with 
our family concern KENYA LIFT CO. LTD. for the period of NINE YEARS (9 years) 
until his departure to live and work in Spain. He is proficient in construction and 
maintenance work as well as Emergency Call backs. During this time he travelled to 
Kigale, Rwanda where he Installed a lift in the local hospital there. He also worked on 
various projects in Kampala, Uganda and In Mombasa. He has a great asset to the 
Company and his leaving (for personal reasons) will be a great loss for Kenya Lift Co. 
Ltd. 

D p N WERNER SEEGER 
1 · Managing Director 

19



A company of 
lh;ruenK!vpp 

tlmtor 

,r;r !.,. 
:~· . 

GLOBAL·LT 
Translation. Tutoring. Training. 

ThyssenKrupp Elevadores 8 
Mr. EMILIO NIEVES ALARCON, with 1.0. # - as Post-Sales 
delegate of the company THYSSENI<RUPP ELEVADORES, S.l. located in 
Barcelona, In (St.) c/. Foneria, n. o 14·16 of this city 

DECLARES 

~IM WERNER SEEGER, NIE (Foreigner Identification Number) 
- has provided his services in this company as Elevator 
Technician from 04/19/2004 to 05/04/2011, for which we are completely 
satisfied. 

For the appropriate purposes, I declare it In Barcelona, on the fifth of May 
of two thousand twelve. 

lSIGIIAltiRE) 

ttwsseoXtupp Elev~dorcs, SL 
C/C1fuent~s. s/n-211021 M1dlid 
P:9B 796 300-F:913 796439 

GL 0/JAL LT Lid. • f 871 Woodslee Drive • Troy. Michigan 48082() Tel. 248.786 0999 • FCJx: 248 786.0985 • www. Globaf·LT.com 20



530 E. Grand River Road 
WIIHamston, Ml48895 

517-655-5400 

Michigan Department of Licensing & Regulatory Affairs 
Bureau of Construction Codes 
Elevator Safety Division 
PO Box30255 
Lansing, Ml 48909 

October 9, 2014 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Arnim W. Seeger has been in my employment since July of 2013. During this time he has worked in all 
aspects of the elevator trade including supervision, modernization, installation, repairs, and 
maintenance. Arnim's t ime has been spent being the maintenance supervisor of my company. He Is 
currently a Michigan Elevator Journeyman. He currently specializes in all aspects of maintenance. 
Arnim has been an integral part of my company's growth over the last year. Before he started working 
for me, Arnim had over 25 years of experience as a maintenance supervisor and field operations 
manager. I have attached his resume. Arnlm is more than qualified to take the elevator contractor's 
exam. Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns. 

Thayss, , / 

VJui'I~~P0~ ) 
Scott Simmons ,'1)~ 

Elevator 

21 21



530 E. Grand River Road 
Williamston, Ml 48895 

517·655·5400 

Michigan Department of Licensing & Regulatory Affairs 
Bureau of Construction Codes 
Elevator Safety Division 
PO Box30255 
l ansing, Ml48909 

October 9, 2014 

To Whom It May Concern: 

I have known Arnim Seeger for over a year while he has been employed by Great lakes Elevator. He Is 
the maintenance supervisor for Great lakes Elevator. I know he has over 25 years' experience prior to 
working for GLE. He has a lot of knowledge of all aspects of the elevator trade. Arnim has received his 
Michigan journeyman's license within the past year. I believe that Arnim is more than qualified to sit for 
the contractor's license exam. Jam recommending that the board qualify him to take the examination. 

Thanks, 

~~~~---
Ron Baldwin 

. · n . • • • · 

22 22



Application for Elevator Contractor License Examination 
Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs OFFICE USE ONLY 

Bureau of Construction Codes OIVlSION ACT ION DATE 

Elevator Safely Division 0 SUBMITIEO TO BOARD 

P.O. Box 30255, Lansing, Ml 48909 
INITIALS 

DREJECTEO 
517-241-9337 BOARD ACTION DATE 

www.michigan.gov/bcc 
D APPROVEO 

" . .. .. 

EXAMINATION FEE: $100.00 (nonrefundable) 0 REJECTED 
: . ··: .. 

183 

I ~:~e~: ~::~~~ls Req~red lly Se~Of\ 12 I ~Is a~ ~qual oppo<tUI\ity employer/!J(ogram. Aulfi"ary ald~. s~"'~• and olherteasonable aocommodaUons lll1l availab!o upon request to lfldiv!dua!s 
Peoa:ty: Examina~on VIlli Not6& Oiv«~ wilh .S:sarnrtlies. 

IMPORTANT· READ CAREFULLY 

• This application must be on file In the office of the Elevator Safety Division, Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, BureatJ of 
Construction Codes, P.O. Box 30255, Lansing, Michigan, 48909, on or before the twentieth day proceeding the date of the examination. 

• The applicant shall be in a position to submit sufficient information relative to his/her experience, Integrity and responsibility. 
· Applicant must have at leastS years of experience as an elevator constructor or journeyperson in the type or elevator work for which they desire 
the license . 

• submit 2 written references. 
•Examination applications not properly completed will be rejected. 
• The examination fee must accompany this application. Make check or money order payable to the State of Michigan. 
•Mail completed examination application and fee to address listed above. 

HAVE YOU PREVIOUSLY APPLIED TO TAKE THIS EXAMINATION? O No Ci'Yes 

DB De-Device 

REFERENCES • Enter below the names and addresses of lhree references and submit not less than two (2) \vrlllen references with this application rrom those 
listed as an elevator constructor 

8CC-279 (Rev. 4/11)frOJ\I 

' This lnforma~on is oont-dential. Oisdosore ot confod<ontial 
inlorma~on ls !l(Oieeled by the Federal Privacy Act 

23 23



EMPLOYMENT HISTORY • Start with present or last employer and list in reverse order. (Attach additional sheets if necessary) 

State definitively your qualifying installation and servicing experience on equipment, similar to that for vlhich license is required. Give names and addresses of 
firms with whom employed, duties, length of service and dates of employment. Present available documentary evidence to substantiate experience. 

DATES EMPLOYED (Month I Day /Year) 

TYPE OF EQUIPMENT WORKED ON (Trac~on (geared, gearless), Hydraurrc (direct, roped), Stage Ufi, Sidewalk, Esca!atOfs, etc.) 

\rc.tC\\oY\ I f\1112. Ll \~d((Jvl.,l\.,c,) t\'"IQ\rlif+s, stu,r\~f\.sJVPLJ LUL (\ 
DATES EMPLOYED {Month I Day /Year) 

FROM: TO: 

DATES EMPLOYED (Month I Day /Year) 

TO: 

·1jz.oo3 

TYPE OF EQUIPMENT WORKED ON raction (geared, earle ), Hydraurrc· direct, roped), Stage Lift, Sidewalk, Escalators, etc.) 

~~0-'<CL'-A \, c s) i'x--o.~ OV' s 1 f\1\ R L5 r ~Bo.-v k/5 s 
If you have a disability and require an accommodation to take the examination, please submit written documentation from a professional (education 
professional, doctor, psychologist, psychiatrist) to certify that your disabling condition requires the requested test accommodation. Forms are 
available from this office. 

CERTIFICATION AND SIGNATURE 

I certify all statements are true to the best of my knowledge and that all work shall be done according to the State of Michigan elevator law, rules and regulations 
adopted by the Elevator Safety Board. 

I also certify I am aclively employed by the company I'm representing and that in the event of my leaving said firm, agree to immediately notify the Michigan 
Department Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, Bureay of ~onstruction 9odes. 

" ' . /, v SIGNATUREOFAPPUCANT •·.• 9!:/·/ 11.' I 

l ... ···r7'~ /1./c:v'J' /St~ 
I DATE } :t/3/;t/ 

BCC-279 (Rev. 4/11) Back 

24



October 2, 2014 

State of Michigan 

RE: Contractor's License Recommendation 

To Whom It May Concern, 

I would like to recommend John "Scott" Simmons to take the contractor's test for his 
elevator contractor's license. I worked with Scott at OTIS elevator where I worked as a 
mechanic and adjuster. I have also been around him in my consulting work. I work as an 
elevator consultant and have consulted on some of his jobs. Scott has the knowledge to take 
his contractor's test. I know that he has been in the business over 30 years and has worked in 
every aspect. 

Due to all of the experience Scott has had in the elevator field, I believe he would be a 
good candidate to take his contractor's test. Working all aspects of the field are an asset to his 
portfolio and shows his expertise. 

Thank you, 

25



October 2, 2014 

State of Michigan 

RE: Contractor's license Recommendation 

To Whom It May Concern, 

I would like to recommend John "Scott" Simmons to take the contractor's test for·his 
elevator contractor's license. I have been familiar with him working in the business for more 
than 20 years. I have worked with or around him in the field with Otis and in the field and 
office with Otis and ThyssenKrupp. 

Scott is a very hard worker and has extensive knowledge In the elevator contracting 
business. He was responsible for the success of many projects and has been instrumental in 
finding new ways to improve safety standards and installations. 

Thank you, 

Pete Fox, Federal Elevator Inspector (Former State of Ml Elevator Chief) 

Elevator and Vertical Transportation Educational Associates, Inc. 

26 26



GREAT L 
ELE 

530 E. GRAND RIVER RD. P.O. Box 383 WILLIAMSTON, Ml 48895 
p:(517)655-5400/f:(517)655-5461 

e:info@glelevators.comfw: www.glelevators.com 

October 7, 2014 

Elevator Safety Board 
Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs 
Bureau of Construction Codes 
Elevator Safety Division 
PO Box 30255 
Lansing, MI 48909 

Dear Members of the Board: 

For those of you who do not know me, my name is Scott Simmons. I have been in the elevator 
business since the early 1980s. I took and passed by IUEC journeyman test in 1984. In 1986 I 
took and passed my state of Michigan journeyman test. I have had extensive experience in the 
industry for over 30 years as a hands on mechanic and supervisor. If you have any further 
questions on rny experience, I have attached my resume. Thank you for your attention to these 
details. 

27



Scott Simmons 
Great Lakes Elevator 

CEO Director Field 0 

GREAT LAKES ELEVATOR 

PRESIDENT Feb 201 1 to Present 
Responsibilities and Accomplishments: 

• Manage day to day operations of Great Lakes Elevator in Michigan and 
surrounding states. 

• Install non-proprietary model plug and play elevators to fit non-union 
applications to save customers significant installation and service costs. 

• Install and service all brands of Iitts for Michigan and surrounding states, 
including stair lifts, escalators, walks, LULA's, MAL's, service passenger 
and freight elevators. 

ThyssenKrupp Elevator Company 

Director of Field Support for North America Jul 2003 to Jan 2011 
Responsibilities and Accomplishments: 

• Development of policies, processes and training for over 5000 field and 
management associates throughout North America. 

• Worked with field and factory to make the products more field and 
customer friendly. RID the MAL, hydro and traction products as well as to 
upgrade quality process to fix future issues. 

28 28



United Technologies Corporation, Otis Elevator 
Company 

Director of Field Support & Tool Facility for North & South 
America 
Worldwide Field Council, Representative for North & South 
America 
Otis University, Board Member Mar 1999 to Jul 2003 
Responsibilities and Accomplishments: 

• Development of policies, processes and training for over 7000 field and 
management associates throughout North & South America. 

Sales released and field proofed GEN2 and Twin Post telescopic. 

• Improved installation efficiencies by 48% resulting in profit improvement of 
over 1,700% (18 fold) since 1997 through strategic implementation of 
standard work processes and product design improvements. 

• Recognized as industry leader in safety by ensuring 0 serious/fatal 
accidents year after year with an average of 12 million hours worked per 
year. 

• Re-created and managed The Tool Facility, which provides turnkey 
support to branch offices resulting in improved productivity and safety. 

• Transformed The Tool Facility from a loss operation to a highly recognized 
profit center. 

• Received President's Award for Outstanding Performance in 2000. 

• Received President's Award for Leadership, Safety and Process 
Improvement 2002. 

• Received the Otis N.E. Field Award for Doubling Profits In One Year. 

"Road to 1 00" Process 
Trainer for North America 
Responsibilities and Accomplishments: 

Mar 1998 to Feb 1999 

• Training and development of superintendents, sales and local office staff. 

• Developed and implemented New Equipment training program for 
Managers, Sales Representatives, Superintendents and Installers. 

29



• Selected for position by company president due to track record of best 
construction and safety performance in North America. 

• Received President's Award for Extraordinary Leadership in Quality and 
Process Improvement in 1998. 

Construction Superintendent, State of Michigan & Northern 
Indiana Oct 1993 to Feb 1998 
Responsibilities and Accomplishments 

• Recognized as the nationwide leader in installation efficiency and safety 
performance. 

• Recognized for turning Otis' negative margin new construction business 
into a profitable venture. 

• Exceeded Otis' historic best-in-class performance by over 70 percent 
through the creation of standard work processes and effective 
communication with work group and general contractors. 

• Received President's Award for Extraordinary Management Effectiveness 
in 1996. 

• Received President's Award for Extraordinary Leadership in Quality 
Improvement and Installation Efficiency in 1995. 

Foreman, Michigan (Entire State) 
Responsibilities and Accomplishments: 

Jan 1986 to Sept 1993 

• Achieved best installation efficiencies and safety performance in the US. 

• Selected as Mechanic of the Year in 1987 and 1988. 

Helper, Mechanic, & Foreman, Houston, TX Jun1981 to Dec 1985 
Responsibilities and Accomplishments: 

• Promoted very rapidly from Helper to Temporary Mechanic due to strong 
work ethic, and mechanical and electrical aptitude. 

• Became T.M. the day inducted into the union. 

• Quickly Recognized as a leader and effective communicator and quickly 
promoted to Foreman. 

30



• Installed a wide range of equipment including relay logic and 
microprocessor technology. 

• Installed elevators ranging from 75 stories gearless to several stop 
hydraulic equipment. 

Affiliations and Certifications 
Otis World Wide Field Council1999-2003 
USA/Otis University Board Member 1998-2003 
NAESA, Active Member 2002-Present 
QEI (Qualified Elevator Inspector) Certified 2002-Present 
Elevator Journeyman License, State of Michigan 1985-Present 
IUEC Elevator Mechanic 1984-Present 
Certified Welder 1983-Present 

Awards and Recognitions 
Otis N.E. Field Award for Doubling Profit In One Year 2002 
The President's Award for Leadership, Safety and Process Improvement 2002 
The President's Award for Outstanding Performance 2000 
The President's Award for Extraordinary Leadership in Quality and Process 
Improvement 1998 
The President's Award for Extraordinary Management Effectiveness 1996 
The President's Award for Extraordinary Leadership in Quality Improvement and 
Installation Efficiency 1995 
Mechanic of the Year 1988· 1992 

31



Application for Elevator Journeyperson License Examination 
Michigan Department of licensing and Regulatory Affairs 
Bureau of Construction Codes I Elevator Safely Division 

P.O. Box 30255, Lansing, Ml 48909 
51 7-241-9337 

VNNJ.m!chlgan.govlbcc 0APPROVEO 

EXAMINATION FEE: S100.00 (nonrelundable) OREJECTED 

180 

OFFICE USE 01/LY 
DATE 

INj}IAlS 

I ~:~~~~ ~9:!~to~31, R<qvloed 81 SEction 6 · I L.AAA!s an eq<Jal opportunitJ ef119(oyt~.-prcgram AtJX•'I>ry •Ids, servlcos and clher reasonable •ccomma<l~dons a~a av3natro upcn requelt to lnO.·I.dua'• 
f'ln•lly: Ex•mlnoUon \'11!1 Nol lle GiVen wilh diutll,uu. 

IMPORTANT - READ CAREFULLY 

• This applicatiop must be on file In the office of the Elevatoc Safety Division, Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, Bureau of 
Construction Codes, P.O. Box 30255, Lansing, Michigan, 48909, on or before the twenlielh day proceeding the date of the examination . 

• Applicants must have 3 years of continuous experience in the type(s) of elevator work in which they desire to be ~censed. A degree In electrical 
or mechanical engineering may be 'substituted for 1 year of experience . 

• Provide 2 written references . 
• examination appllcaliOI\s not properly completed wlll be rejected: 
• The examination tee must accompany this application. Make check or money order payable to the State of Michigan . 
• Malt completed examination appilcaUcn and fee to address listed above. 

HAVE YOU PREVIOUSLY APPLIED TO TAKE THIS EXAMINATION? 0 No 

APPLICANT INFORMATION 

EDUCATION AND TRAINING / 
CHECK THE HIGHEST GRAOECOMPLE1EO 

~ 0So_rless 07 06 09 010 011 

1 ~: / ·; 1/ J.t~ 
~j(4~). t· .) 

~~GRAOUAT,E? 
s, Year . ~}.. 0No 

.I If YOU HAVE NOT COL1?lETEO H:GH SCHOOl., HA\11; YOU TAKEN T!iE G.E.D. TEST TO EARtl H:GH SCHOOl EQUII/AI.E.I\'C~? 

DYes 0No 

NA~EAND;q1~1GHa00~ 11 !/;'u A 
iJrMI.:Jre ~I 'J&o!o 

COlLEGE OR UNIVERSITY (AT£Ji11DEOORATIENOING)ANO DATE llACHElORS DEGREE? CREO/TS EARilEO 

Name 0Ye:s, Dale_ DNa UNDERGRADUATE GRADUATE 

Location 
Major Term Term 

Dale Minor Semester - Semester 
COLLEGE OR UNIVeRSITY (ATIENOEO ORATIENOING)ANO DATE GRADUATE DEGREE MAJOR PROFESSIONAl 

CERTIFICATION CR 

Name L(CaiSE 

lce<~Jion 

Date Dale 

BUSINESS, COORESPONCENCE OR TAAOE SCHOOLS COURSE TITlE OATEATIENDW TYPE 01' CEFITrfiCATE 
tiM·Yr) lo (M~>oYr} OR UCENSE AWARDED 

Name 

Location 

I 'INs lnt~rru~en Is coof~•nllal. Dhdos\Ke or tO<I~dlntial l irJoana~on Is pl<ltet<d by lht FUel a! Print y Act. 

SCC-278 (R•~. :l/10) 32 32



REfERENCES - Enter below rne n~mes and addresses of lhrei! referenc.es and subrrdl nolless lhan two (2) wriHen references wlih this application from those 
listed certifying your years of service and type of work performed, I.e. lnslallalion, allerallon, mainlenance, repair, servicing, Inspecting or adjusllng of elevator 

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY· Slart wllh presenl or last employer and Jist In reverse order, (Attach addil!onal sheels !f necessary) 

Slate definlllvely your qualifying lnslalialion and serviCing experience on equlpmenl, similar to lhat for which license Is required. Give names and addresses of 
firms wilh whom employed dulles lenglll ol se!Vice and dates of em~loyment. Present available documentary evidence to subslanliale experience 

' . ~.:. ;.:..;..:.,_;, . 
'I~MF. OF PRESENT OR tAST E/.1Pl0YER 

&/JJ 
DAlES EMPLOYED tMooth/Day/Year) 

AOORPJJ 0 )~!rtc4t-(t/,fll c/;:4J,-~.?Idi,J ////r ISTATE/i1 I 
FRO/;jo/ ro: pr<sc;J-

YOUR~j/rc~ca. J7li~;;?~A~u;ltt, et") J . I YOU/.?;;«SNN;rc;;:E/ J 
JOB CVI1ES {Ne.v Ele,•ator CoMlnletion, Ma'ntoo~n:o, Setv:ca, Repair, Adjusl«, etc.) 

~7 tJ ;-v S"/r vc /; o 11/ 
~-soJ7f~ /f1 ;(; /v4 /1 JV/-fA{ '( S e/" (//t P jVf'tv 

r;;;;p:;rg~;;;r9;;;k'7;'~-~~·d/ul jJ/":f (r /(~ t?S( 

1/A/,IE?c~~~ 
'-" OATfS EMPLOYED (Month I Day /Yell) 

FRO~ TO;c.J O/( 
AOOilESS 

)fkdc//J~ ' CITY 
STAlE 

. 'L~tr()/-. '1' . /l1j 
YOUR JOB TITLE (Appl'en~c•. Joumoyper.O!\ F01cmon, Af,ustsr. etc.) ~YOUR suPERVISOR'S t7onne 

/loP r e. /1 A C' P h-. ·c , ·e/"' fa;/ 
JOB C¥T\FS (Now Elovator C.:ns!n.cUCI\ Main ten a~•. SoiY.te, Rapalr, Mjust~r. elc.) 

;(9;(J/ ;V 11'7;4/;J/17/'/Airv( e Jf!!"7/1?C /{./P.t(/ Cr2J/lfzYJrYi/} ic/ 
-

j;;;;;~;:;;~;~~~;·~;z":;?~/;1/~r ;2~~ esc 
If you have a disability and roqulro an nccommodatlon to take the examination, please submll wrlllon clocumentalion from a professional (education 
professional, doctor, psychologist, psychiatrist) to certify lhal your disabling condition requires lho requested test accommodation. Forms are 
avallablo from this office. 

CERTIFICATION AND SIGNATURE 

I certlfy all slalemenls are tsue to the besl or my knowledge and !hat all work shall be done according to the Slate ol Michigan elevator law, rules and regulations 
adopled by I he Elevator Safety ar ----- DAlE I) - [[ - It.' 

33 33



34



Affiliated with the Michigan State Building Trades Council and Detroit Building Trades Council 

LOCAL UNION NUMBER THIRTY-SIX OF THE 

International Union or Elevator Constructors 
Phone 961-0717 P .0. Box 32451 1640 Porter Street Detroit, Michigan 48216 '""""'""" 

November 25, 2014 

Michigan Department of Labor 
& Economic Growth 
Bureau of Construction Codes 
Elevator Safety Division 
Elevator Safety Board 
P.O. Box 30255 
Lansing, Mi 48909 

To Whom It May Concern: 

This letter is to attest to the start date_inJbe_Eie:vatQLlnc:lustry_ of_L<:!mar V. Boyd 
as being February 13, 1996. As of June 2014 he has worked a total of 34,186 
hours, which is the equivalent to just over 20 years working in the field. This 
information came from the National Elevator Industry Health Benefit Plan. 

Please be further advised that he has experience in the construction, installation, 
maintenance and servicing of elevator equipment. 

Hoping this information is both useful and compiete, I am: 

Russe 'Donnell 
President 
I.U.E.C. Local 36 

35



I 
Otis Elevator Company 
25365 Interchange Ct. 
Farmington Hills, MI 48335 
Office: 248 473-4530 
Fax: 248 473-4536 

December 8, 2014 

Mr. Calvin W. Rogier 
Chief Elevator Inspector 
State of Michigan 
Bureau of Constmction Codes - Elevator Safety Dept 
6546 Mercantile Way, Suite 3 
Lansing, Ml 48909 

RE: Lamar Boyd 
State of Michigan Elevator Journeyperson's License 

Dear Chief Inspector Rogier: 

This letter is to verity the employment of Lamar Boyd with Otis Elevator Company stmiing 
December 5, 2012. 

· · - Uunar lias worked-in many facets of the elevator industrywhere he would have llecome 
familiar/proficient in constmction methods, modernization and service. Lamar's experience at 
Otis has involved him working on various types of equipment including geared, gearless, 
hydraulic elevators, escalators, and dumbwaiters. 

Lamar has demonstrated ability, and, therefore I request on behalf of Otis Elevator Company you 
allow him to sit for the State of Michigan Elevator Joumeyperson's test. 

Very tmly yours, 

>·p;tv~ 
KeithHeams 
Manager, Otis Elevator Company 

Cc: Personnel file 

36



Application for Elevator Journeyperson License Examination 
Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs 
Bureau of Construction Codes I Elevator Safety Division 

P.O Box 30255, Lansing, Ml 48909 
517-24 1-9337 

www.michlgan.gov/bcc 0APPROVED 

EXAMINATION FEE: S100.00 (nonre fundable) 0 ReJECTED 

180 

OFfiCE USE ONLY 
DATE 

INITIALS 

completion: Mandatory As Required By Soetion 0 
I Avlhorily: 1976 PA 233 

Penally: Examln~tion 'AIJI No1 Bo Given 

I lARA Is an oqual opporiU!il)l ~mpioyer/pto~ram. AVI(IIJary aids, ul\'lees and Olher reuo.1ablt aeeonvnodaVons a<e av~liat>o upon roquest lo iOd:v!duals 
wl!h d<sablfities. 

IMPORTANT - READ CAREFULLY 

• This application must be on file In the office of the Elevator Safety Division, Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, Bureau of 
Construction Codes, P.O. Box 30255, Lansing, Michigan, 48909, on or before the 1\ventieth day proceeding the date of the examination. 

•Applicants must have 3 years of conllnuous experience in lhe type{s) of elevator work in which they desire lobe licensed. A degree in electrical 
or mechanical engineering may be substituted for 1 year of experience. 

•Provide 2 written references. 
· Examination applications not properly completed will be rejected. 
•The examination fee must accompany this application. Make check or money order payable to the State of Michigan. 
· Mail completed examination application and fee to address listed above. 

HAVE YOU PREVIOUSLY APPLIED TO TAKE THIS EXAMINATION? .,Yes 

EDUCATION AND TRAINING 
"CHECK THE HiGHEST GRACE·COMPLETEO . . . .. .. -·-·- -

06 or Less 0 7 oa 0 9 ~10 011 012 

·-. ·--

0 10 YOU GRADUATE? ' IF YOU HAVE NOT COMPLETED HIGH SCHOOL. HAVE YOU TAKEN THE G.E.D. TeST TO EARN HIGH SCtiOOl EQUIVALENCY? 

D Yes, Year KNo OG.Yes 0 No 
-

NAME ANDAODRESS OF HIGH SCHOOL 

S~l tv'\o(l~~ t-h'tf h 
l.\1o0 (+h~ t>r. 
f\AO tl e.t-.1 , f'v(;l: £.1 q 5 ~ "' 

COlLEGE OR Uf~IVERSITY (ATTENDED OR AHENCllNG) AND DATE BACHELORS DI:OflEE? CRW!TS EA,'{NED 

Namo D Ye&, Date !'»No 
UNDERORADVATE GRAOUI\TE 

Location 

Major Term Term 

Date Minor Semester Semester 
COLLEGE OR UNIVERSITY !ATTENDED OR AHENDlNG) AND DATE GRADUAl E DEGREE MAJOR PROFESSIONAL 

CERTIFICATION OR 

Name UCENSE 

Location --· 

Date Date 

8tJSINt:SS. CORRESPONDENCE OR 7RADE SCHOOLS COURSE TITLE DATE ATIENDEO TYPE Of CERTIFICATE 
{M .. Yr) to (Mo-Yr) OR liCENSE Av.MOED 

Namo 

Locallon 

I • rr.;s ir.!ormation I$ conlldenVII. Olselosuro Of eoMIC!e<~~ol l lntotmation ls pro:eeted by tht federal Privacy Ael 

BCC·270 (Rov. 3110) 37 37



REFERENCES. Enter below the names and addresses ol three references and submit not tess than two (2) written references with this appiJcallon from those 
listed certifying your years of service and typo of work performed, I.e. installation, al1crotion, maintenance, repair, servicing, Inspecting or acljusllng of elevator 

ment. 

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY- Start with presenl or last employer and list In reverse order. (Attach additional sheets if necessary) 

State dennltively your qualifying Installation and servicing experience on equipment, similar to that for which license Is required. Give names and addresses of 
firms with whom employed duties leng1h of service and dates of employment Present available documentary evldence lo substantiate experience 

' 
NAME CF PRESENT OR lAST EMPLOYER DATES EII.PLOYEO (Moolhl Oay f Y&aJ) 

Sc.htndt~ E\evo....\-or ~~- fROM: TO: 

ADORESS 

l(;ro.rd ~icls ~ ST~ lllo7 pr'eWl'( 
Y1-Y o To..lof\ ~-\-

YOUR JOB TITLE (Apprentice, JC<JmO)')lt~SQI\ Foromen. AdjuSier, el~.) 

I y~~~E\{~SC~\~Tl~~€0 \lOu('\"\ e>.j P"Qf ~Oil 
JOB OlJTIES (New El~va!Of Cooslrvc6on. Malolel\llnco, Sci'.IIOO, Repair, Adjuoter. 81~.) 

M~ e.O<\S tn>at.m, ~e("v\ c.e. 1 re.(>olr 

TYPE OF EQUIPMENT VIQRKEO ON (Tract:on (geuocl, goa.1e~s), Hyc!ravrrc (<lirt:t rope<!), SIDgc Lifl. SldC'.votk, Escal&!Ofs, ole.) 

T~o.c.h'or-)\\'\"jckV"o..V ll"C) <;-toqe_-.. tt~TstcA.n.u-u lK.s. I ~s. e:.ct:\:.O..~Y-5 -·- .. ·- .. . 

NAJ.IE OF PREVIOUS EMPLOYER DAlES EMP~OYEO (MOO:Jl/ Clay I Veal) 

NO.S"'-v\\\e · ~rr\e- ... - · 

~orro: 
AOORESS I CITY I STTN Cf /?...io/o1-
5~0 (J.)ood..~+- ~ ~'v\."u Le. 

YOUH JOB TITlE (Approntieo, JC<Jmoyperson. Forernal\ Adjuster, otc.) l YOUR .,U?ERVISOR'S IWAEANDTITlE ~ 

A-p(> reM c..e. ~ ~ ~f\ef /Corvr.t"rl.X.:h'oo ~uperi let 
JOB DUTIES (tlowEfovatorCoos\n.>ction. MainlenaiiG<I. Service, Rcpolr, Acljultet, elc.) 

New Cor\~+~ 

TYPE OF EOUIP~'ENT WORKED ON {Trat(-on (goarod, gearte,.), Hyora.,;,c (litte~, rope;!), Stago Lifl. S!dcnallc, Escalalors, ale.) 

\t()..(.;~ orJ h.'j~t~C$ 

II you havo a disability and require an accommodallon to take tho examination, ploaso submit written documentation from a professional (educRIIon 
professional, doctor, psychologist, psychlatrlstl to corlify that your disabling condition roqulres the requested lest accommodation. Forms are 
available from this offlc&. 

CERTIFICATION AND SIGNATURE 

I certify all s!atements are true to the besl of my knowledge and that all work shall be done according to the State of Michigan elevator law, rules and regulations 
adopted by lhe Eleva\~ Safety Board. · 

38 38



@ . . 

Schindler Elevator Corporation 

Sch[ndter 

December 10, 2014 

Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs 
Bureau of Construction Codes/Elevator Division 
P.O. Box 30254 
Lansing, Ml 48909 
Attention: Cal Rogier, Chief Elevator Inspector 

Dear Mr. Rogier: 

This is to inform you that Corey Galloway has been in the elevator trade since April 2, 2007 
and has experience in construction, modernization, service and maintenance repair. He 
currently has over 11,000 working hours in the elevator trade, with the majority of that time 
being employed by Schindler Elevator Corporation. 

He is a model employee; who conscientious and works very hard. I would like to recommend 
_ that you allow him to sit for the state license examination. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. sz) 
~P---
Paul A. Lyllkainen 
Branch Manager 

4740 Talon Court SE, Suite 1 
Grand Rapids, Ml 49512·5408 

Tel. 616 656 1450 
Fax 616 656 1454 
w•.vw.us.schindler.com 

39



WILLIAM J. KOGELSCHA TZ 
BUSINESS MANAGER 

December 9, 2014 

INTERNATIONAL UNION OF 
ELEVATOR CONSTRUCTORS 

AFFILIATED WITH THE AFL·CIO 

LOCAL85 
5800 EXECUTIVE DRIVE, LANSING, MI 48911 

(517) 882-0 I 00 PHONE 
(517)882-1970 FAX 

Depmiment of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs 
Bureau of Construction Codes 
P. 0. Box 30254 
Lansing, Michigan 48909 

Attention: Cal Rogier, Chief Elevator Inspector 

This is to inform you that Corey D. Galloway has been in the elevator trade since April 
2, 2007 and has experience in service, modernization, maintenance, as well as new 
elevator installation and construction. He currently has over 11,000 working hours in 
the elevator trade. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to call. 

Thank you, 

Teri VanHorn 
Office Manager 
IUEC Local 85 

40



NEIEP Website 

I of2 

http://www.neiep.org/Studentlbst-studentcert.aspx?individualid~49717 

National Elevator Industry Educational Program 

Eleven Larsen Way« Attleboro Falls, MA 02763-1068 

(508) 699-2200 « Fax: (508) 699-2495 

Student Certificate Statement 

THE NATIONAL ELEVATOR INDUSTRY EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM CERTIFIES THAT 
I 

Corey o_ Galloway Student Certification #:j 49717 Hire Date: 4/2/2007 

'I 

HAS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS ESTABLISHED BY THE NEIEP BOARD OF TRUSTEES. SUCCESSFULLY 

COMPLETED THE BELOW CURRICULUM. ! 

_ r:zJc r/' 0~ 

Apprentice Course 
100- Trade Skills 
200- Hoistway Structures 
300- Electrical Fundamentals 
400 - Electrical Theory & Application 

Other Certificates: 
(2013, 24 Hours) Mechanic Exam Review 

./"" ~· 
(./ (/' 

NATIONAL DIRECTOR 

Wednesday, December 10, 2014 

4 Years of Required Curriculum have been completed 

Date Completed I Apprentice Course 
7110/2008 I 500- Installation 
7/10/2008 600- Solid State 
6/25/2013 700- Power & Logic 
1/15/2014 800 -Advanced TOpics in Elevators 

Mechanic Exam Certificate Granted on 10123/2014 

Date Completed 
6/27/2014 
1/18/2011 
1/10/2013 
6/1912012 

The curr"1cu!um years listed on this cerflficate only ·Include years for which the student has completed a!! the required courses as of the date of this statement. Please retain this 

important record of your completed NEJEP curriculum years. 
Under the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act of 1974, as amended, the infonnation contained on' this transcript may not be released to any other party 

without the written consent of the student. 

12/10/2014 2:42PM 
41



Application for Elevator Journeyperson License Examination 
Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs 
Bureau of Construction Codes I Elevator Safety Division 

P.O. Box 30255, Lansing, Ml 48909 
517-241-9337 

www.michlgan.gov/bcc 0APPROVEO 

EXAMINATION FEE: $100.00 (nonrefundable) 0 REJECTED 

180 

OFFICE USE ONLY 
DATE 

ll.e!T!Al$ 

I Au than\)': 197& PA 233 I lARA Is an equal opj)OIM!ily t mployt rlprogram. AtocSltary aids, sel'l.ees and olller ~•sonabl o eccommcxlations aro ava;lab(o upon request I~ !n~Mduals C<lmpltUon: MandatO<)' Al Required By Scc~on 5 
wall <lisoblliUcs. PeM!ty. Examinau~ Will Not Be Gi\•en 

IMPORTANT- READ CAREFULLY 

• This application must be on file In the office of the Elevator Safety Division, Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, Bureau of 
Construction Codes, P.O. Box 30255, Lansing, Michigan, 48909, on or before lhe twentieth day proceeding the date or the examination . 

• Applicants must have 3 years of continuous experience In the type(s) of elevator work In which they desire to be licensed. A degree In electrical 
or mechanical engineering may be substituted for 1 year of experience . 

• Provide 2 written references . 
• Examination applications not properly completed will be rejected . 
• The examination fee must accompany this application. Make check or money order payable to the State of Michigan . 
• Mall completed examination application and fee to address listed above. 

HAVE YOU PREVIOUSLY APPLIED TO TAKE THIS EXAMINATION? 0No DYes 

APPLICANT INFORMATION 

EDUCATION AND TRAINING .... . . . .. 
Ct1cCK1HE HlGHESTGRAOE COMPl.ElEO 

06 or Less 07 06 D9 D10 D11 012 
Ol[)YOlJ GRADUAiE? IIF YOU HAVE NOT CO).!PLF.T€0 HtGH SCHOOl HAVE YOU TAKEN THE G.E.O, TESTlO EARN HIGH SCfiOOL EQUIVALENCY? 

0Yos, Year 1997 0No D Yes 0No 
NAMEAN!>AOOilESS OF HtGH SCHOOl. 

Vassar High School - 220 Athletic Street, Vassar, Ml 48768 

COlLEGE OR UNIVERSITY (ATTENDED OR ATIENOCNO)Al'IO DATE IIACHElORS DEGREE? CREDITS EARNED 

Namo DYes. Dale 0 No 
UNDERGRADUATE GRADUATE 

Location 

Me)or Torm Term 

Date Minor Semester Semester 

COLLEGE OR UNIVERSr'IY (ATTENDED OR ATIENOING)ANO DAlE GRADUATE DEGREE MIIJOR PROFESSIONAl 
CERT!FlCATION OR 

Name UCENSE 

LocaUon 

Dale Dale 

BUSINESS, CORRESPONDENCE OR TRADE SCHOOlS COURSE llTLE OATEATTENOEO TYPE OF CERTIFICATE 
(M().Yr) to (Mo-Y<) OR LICENSE AWARDED 

Name 

Location 

I 'TtJs IJIIo""•'cn ,, contdeo~al. o;oo~owre or oonlide,,~l)( I l'llonnallon Is protected br the Ft <tral PriY>ey Ad 

BCC.278(Rev. 3110) 42 42



REFERENCES · Enter below the names and addresses of lhree references and submit not less than two (2) written references with this application from those 
listed certifying your years of service and type of work performed, i.e. inl>tallation, alteration, maintenance, repair, servicing, Inspecting or adjusting of elevator 

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY -Start with present or last employer and list In reverse order. (Attach add~lonal sheets if necessary) 

State definitively your qualifying Installation and servicing experience on equipment, similar to thai for which license Is required. Give names and addresses of 
firms with whom employed duties length of service and dates or employment. Present available documentary evidence to substantiate experience • . 

NA.\!E OF PRESENT OR lAST EMPLOYER D.~TE S EMPlOYED (lo'.or.:/1 ID•V /Year) 

A4 Access, a Wright & Fllippis Company fROM: TO: 

t\DOIIESS 
1 QTY 1 STATE 

2845 Crooks Road Rochester Hills Ml 04/30/07 12/12/14 
YOUR Joe TITLE (ApprenUco, Jou..,.)l><rton. Foremen. Adjus!e<, &tc) I YOUR SUPERVISOR'S NAME AND nne 

Elevator Technician/Helper Tony Filippis Ill, Service and Installation Manager 
JOB DUTIES (New Elevator ConsWdiM. Molntensl)(.8, Seovice. R~palr, Adjuster. otc.) 

Work on new construc!ion, service and maintenance for LU/LA, RES, VPL, IPL, sc and SCR 

TYP~ ~-F E:OUIP/.IENT WORKED ON (Ttacl'On (OUrtd, got/less), H~draut>c {a•rect. roped), Staca lln, Sidewall<, Esca\,tort, ete.) . - . - ···- - ·- -- ·- - --- .. . .. ------·-
Hydraulic (Roped) Stairway chairllfts residential and commercial, VPL Residential and Comme-rcial, IPL Residential and 
Commercial 

IIAME Of PREVIOUS EMPLOYER OATE:S Ell.Pl OYED (Mon'./1/ l>oy I Yeas) 

FROM: TO: 
ADDRESS I CITY I SlATE 

YOUR JOB TITLE (Appcentiu, Joome~pet$011, Foreman, A!f.\Js\• r, etc.) I YOUR SUPERVISOR'S NN~EAND TITLE 

J08 DUTIES (New Elevator Construdloo, Main!enaMt, Ser.iu, Repair. Mi,uster, vtc.) 

TYPE OF EOUIPMEilT \\'CIIKEO ON (Trila;on (geard. gearless). Hydr.Me (d'~cl, roped), Sti ;• Li11. Skle-Nill)(. Eseal•lO/'$. eto.) 

If you have a disability and require an accommodation to tako the examination, please submit wriHen doeumentat!on from a professional (education 
professional, doctor, psychologist, psychiatrist) to cortlfy that your disabling condition requires tho roquostod test accommodation. Forms are 
available from this office. 

CERTIFICATION AND SIGNATURE 

I certify all statements are true to the best or my knowledge and that an work shall be done according lo the Slate of Michigan e!evator law, rules and regulations 
adopted by the Elevator Safety Board. 

~7 
SIGNATURE OF AFPUCAHT C2 ·-· 

~-,....,.."' 

.// 
8CC.27& (Rev. 3110) 8orl< 

I DATE I ;2 - I c2 - I I:( 

43 43



~ ~~~ACCESS 
~,~ ~.~ A Wright & Fllippis Company 

2845 Crooks Road, Rochester Hills, Ml 48309 • 877-406-7056 • Fax 248-829-8395 • A4-Access.com LIFTS • ELEVATORS • RAMPS 

December 12, 2014 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Justin Eaton has been a full time employee of A4 Access/Wright & Filippis since April of2007. 
For the past 7 years he has continuously worked as an Elevator TechnicianJHelper. During his 
employment, he has continuously assisted with the installation, maintenance, service and repair 
of the following cormnercial and residential equipment: roped hydraulic LULA elevators, roped 
hydraulic private residence elevators (RES), vertical platfotm lifts (VPL), incline platform lifts 
(IPL), and stairway chairlifts (SC). Justin has also assisted in maintaining and servicing 
commercial and residential barrier free lifting devices (BFLD) and dumbwaiters. He has 
worked with and under the following licensed elevator joumeypersons: Brian Smothennan, 
Augustin Crisan, Craig LaLonde and Anthony Filippis III. 

I currently work for A4 Access/Wright & Filippis as an Accessibility Specialist. Since Justin 
started working for Wright & Filippis, I have been involved with the selling of Elevators and 
Lifts. In my experience working with Justin he has demonstrated his abilities and performed 
very well in tllis position. 

Thank you, 

J e einia Filippis 
Accessibility Specialist 

44



2845 Crooks Rood, Rochester Hills, Ml 48309 • 877-406-7056 • Fax 248-829-8395 • A4-Access.com LIFTS • ELEVATORS • RAMPS 

December 12, 2014 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Justin Eaton has been a full time employee of A4 Access/Wright & Filippis since April of2007. 
For the past 7 years he has continuously worked as an Elevator Technician/Helper. During his 
employment he has continuously assisted with the installation, maintenance, service and repair of 
the following commercial and residential equipment: roped hydraulic LULA elevators, roped 
hydraulic private residence elevators (RES), vertical platform lifts (VPL), incline platform lifts 
(IPL), and stairway chairlifts (SC). Justin has also assisted in maintaining and servicing 
commercial and residential barrier free lifting devices (BFLD) and dumbwaiters. He has 
worked with and under the following licensed elevator joumeypersons: Brian Smotherman, 
Augustin Crisan, Craig LaLonde and myself. 

Since Justin started working for me I have overseen his work and it is apparent that he is very 
diligent and responsible. He ensures that the work is completed properly and reliably and 
maintains a high standard of workmanship and safety. 

Thank you, 

Anthony J Filippis 
Service and Installation Manager 

45



Application for Elevator Journeyperson License Examination 
Michigan Department of licensing and Regulatory Affairs 
Bureau of Construction Codes I Elevator Safety Division 

180 

P.O. Box 30255, Lansing, Ml 48909 OFFICE USE OHLY 

51'7-241-9337 OAT€ 

1'1\WI.mlchigan .govfbcc DAPPROVEO 

EXAMINATION FEE: S100.00 (nonrefundable) 0 REJECTED 
INITIAlS 

I AU\~c.i;y: 1919 PA2~3 I lARA i$ &n tq<. .. l ~ftllt'jty e~oyer/progrem. AlllO<II)' eids, tfl'l~s an:s oilier reasonable •::c<>~T"l'.odai!Cils are a.a~ble up;~> requa~ to indiv!duJis C""'flle:loo: Mu~:o.y As R~uirll<l By S«5C<I 6 
Pen•lly: Eum'...,&Son 't.lf tlol e~ Gflen ¥;11..h distb':tin . 

IMPORTANT· READ CAREFULLY 

• This application must be on file in the office of the Elevator Safety Division, Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, Bureau of 
Construction Codes, P.O. Box 30255, Lansing, Michigan, 46909, on or before the twentieth day proceeding the date of the examination. 

•Applicants must have 3 years of continuous experience In the type{s) of elevator work in which they desire to be licensed. A degree in electrical 
or mechanical engineering may be substituted for 1 year of experience. 

• Provide 2 written references. 
· Examination applications not properiy completed will be rejected. 
• The examination fee must accompany this application. Make check or money order payable to the State of Michigan. 
•Mail completed examination application and fee to address listed above. 

HAVE YOU PREVIOUSLY APPLIED TO TAKE THIS EXAMINATION? 0No 

B DC· Device 

EDUCATION AND TRAINING 
CHECK I HE HIGHeST GRADe COMPl€TEO 

0 6or Less 07 0 8 09 010 }2111 012 
o:o YOU GAAOVAE? ~U HAVE NOT COY.FlETED HfGI1 SC~OOl. HAVE YOU TAKEN THE G.E.O. TEST TO EARN HIGH SCHOOL EQUIVAlEt~CY? 

DYes. Year 0No es 0 No 
NAME M DACORfSS OF HIGH SCHOOL 

rV\ 6wt f)hts CDI'Y\ W\ Sc.-~cols 
COl LEGE OR UNIVERSITY IATIENOEO OR ATIENDING) AN<:> OATS BACHElORS DEGREE? CREO!l'S EARH~D 

Name S"fC.l~,n.. C.c. ~mW\ D Yes, Date 0 No 
UNDERGRADUATE GRADUATE 

Location 31.:1 6'!2-1 e. ~+, P6~+ ~Q6 ,.J 
Major ilJ.&.hiNC RE~~Irl. i.f~<J Term Term 

Date q(p - 1.J Minor Semester Semester 

COlLEGE OR UNIVERSITY (ATIENO!<O ORATIENDlNG)AND DATE ORAOUATE DEGREE MAJOR PROFESSIONAL 

A pp 12.s~'h<..F-:-sh., p CERTIFiCATION OR 

·Name LICENSE 

Location ~~~oO E.. {2. Mrl~ w J:\Q.Q.6' ,.j j1W_h_lt-lf- {(epAHt. 
4~oae 

Date ql- ~8 Date 

BUSINESS. CO~RESf>ONOENCE OR TRADE SCHOOLS COURSE. nTLI2 DATE ATTENDED TYPE OF CERTIFICATE 

S"f C.{A.,~ Co. S"k,ll Cc~rg12... (M~ Yt) lo (MO·YI) OR LICENSE AWARDED 

Name 

fJlAL~r tJF- fcol Daup~~ c;-m/~-&~ t{oR \ '2. CN+~ I 
Location 4~j ~('JG.S: ~Q Jlv\4~s J 1 1\ F.: 

t-{86~0 Yht I\ 

I •TW$ ir.fCfPiatiom is ~df:nbal otsdosvre Of c.or.t-denSel I ln/onn•f<~n is protoctod trr Ills Fede;al PriY>cy Act.. 

8CC ·2i8 (Rov. 3/10) 

46 46



REFERENCES • Enter below the names and addresses of three references and submit not less than 1\vo (2) writ1en references l\1th this application from those 
listed certifying your years ot service and type of work performed, i.e. installation, alteration. maintenance, repair, servicing, Inspecting or adjusting of elevator 

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY ·Start \vllh present or last employer and Jist In reverse order. (Attach addiUonal sheets if necessary) 

State deftnil lvely your qualifying Installation and servicing expe.1ence on equipment, similar to that for which license Is required. Give names and addresses of 
firms with whom employed duties, length of service and dates of employment. Present available documentary evidence to substantiate experience 

NAME OF PRES~NT OR lAST EM?tOVER DATES EMPLOYED tMon\1\ I Day /Yeil!') 

ons e'- F-v~roR. FROM: TO: 

ADOilESS2.5 3(p5 T~Q~CiiY~\t'\(tJG:,to-,j I STATEIAI\. t c.. ~ s/eo/e 1 PRe.ssf'-..lr 
YOU?. Y.l!l TITLE (Ap;><enli<:•. J<YJm<'fJ>e'Y.lll Fotemon, Adju!t! t, ole I I vck~cl~s~ l~~:~ 1~S / '5 {f(?.IJ I c.e f\t\ A~ {Jp,f;e A~SISTA ('-1\ I'Y1ec.J\ AN 1 <-
T~scs'~:~~:S~"on~;:;~"'=R.;;;;;'[tlld;u;;r1 ~c:...Al~TDR;s, StsvP.-rora s 1 o~n~ e "JA-t1r:.a~ 1 

v 

C)Tt'\6>fi: L!.t:'+S 

'IYP£ Oi' WUtPidcNT WJil.KEO 011 CTnt! on (Gmt~. Gtalia>s). HydtauJC td~eCI, top$0), Sltgo Ut.. S"'wa'!<, Es~!aun, tit.) 

T ~~--n !IN - ~ E:AIL-1'::0, ~BfHZJf7,<S 1-!yoR.f!i.uhl- D~~~T A-NC R..opeo, S"..fA.~ F2. /,ffs, Eso~-IA-io/2.$ 
NAME Of PREVIOUS EMP~O~ . . OAfE<> EMPLOYED (Moo'.h IDa)' / Yo21) 

E hz>J A-1U<. ~..Lh r-Jo\ o&l F-S FROM: TO: 

ADDRESS 

SM tJ-t Aosr t-.:1 s+ I CITYDt2TQor\ lslt.rMich_ 7-0{ I II( 
4&,2~ 

YOllil JO!! Till~ (AW"nUc.. JvcfM)•person, f o:emsn, Mj~Siet, e!c.) 

1 
yw:\~R~~ NAME~i~,~ - ~6'r-J~l MM~~ ~PRE.NI\CC-

JOB WJtES (NM Ettv~tor CO<lstru:ti::r., M!inlen!tl~. Setviu , Re;>~1r, A.d1~~tter, f le.) I 

u P·B Qo. \)c~ Pr~ r: W~'<.~fi:-0 . I ~ fl1 Of.) A-N E:> $€<2-v' l (.f& I I \J'5 \'\ l.. U. ~(.:, NEW 

5 -82.\l I C. \ t-J ~ V"t\R~e>oS c~u I {)(11-BN( 
TYPe OF cOUIPMcNi'AORI<EOON (ln!ttiOO t9Uff0, gunus), HyU:<r"flc (o'rect. ro~). S!!i!iO !i:l, Sidm<li<, c!~IP.ICr~ . e:c.) 

TP-o.c \ \ON - fjf.MfU:3 I & B c..al ft.~.) gy C>l'lAvltc.. - rt./'.lFi.J fi.N~ R() Pt:D \ ~<Al~~I<.S 

If you havo a dlsabJUty and require an accommodation to take the examination, please submit written documontatlon from a proiesslonal (edUC!!tlon 
proiossion<JI, doctor, psychologist, psychiatrist) to certify that your disabling condition requires the requested test accommodation. Forms are 
available from this oiiice. 

CERTIFICATION AND SIGNATURE 

I certify all statements are true to the best of my knowledge and that all work shall be done according to the Stale of Michigan elevator raw. rules and regulallons 
adopted by lhe Etevat~ty Board. 

OA!E 

12/ 7 

47 47



AOiliated with the Michigan State Building Trades Council and Det?·oit Building Trades Council 

LOCAL UNION NUMBER THIRTY-SIX OF THE 

lntemational Union of Elevator Constructors 
Phone 961-0717 P.O. Box 32451 1640 Porter Street Detroit, Michigan 48216 •c""">'" 

December 4, 2014 

Michigan Department of Labor 
& Economic Growth 
Bureau of Construction Codes 
Elevator Safety Division 
Elevator Safety Board 
P.O. Box 30255 
Lansing, Mi 48909 

To Whom It May Concern: 

This letter is to attest to the start date in the Elevator Industry of Daniel J. Hill as 
being September 1, 1999. As of June 2014 he has worked a total of 23,207 
hours, which is the equivalent to just over 13 1/2 years working in the field. This 
information came from the National Elevator Industry Health Benefit Plan. 

Please be further advised that he has experience in the construction, installation, 
maintenance and servicing of elevator equipment. 

Hoping this information is both useful and complete, I am: 

J.n~ly, ") /:?~) 
~ffc;£/~ 

Russell O'Donnell 
President 
I.U.E.C. Local 36 

48



I 
Otis Elevator Company 
25365 Interchange Ct. 
Farmington Hills, MI 48335 
Office: 248 473-4530 
Fax: 248 473-4536 

December 5, 2014 

Mr. Calvin W. Rogier 
Chief Elevator Inspector 
State of Michigan 
Bureau of Constmction Codes - Elevator Safety Dept 
6546 Mercantile Way, Suite 3 
Lansing, MI 48909 

RE: Daniel Hill 
State of Michigan Elevator Joumeyperson's License 

Dear Chieflnspector Rogier: 

This letter is to verify the employment of Daniel Hill with Otis Elevator Company stmiing July 
6, 2011. 

Dan has worked in all facets of the elevator industry: constmction, modernization and service. 
Dan's experience at Otis has involved him working on various types of equipment including 
geared, gearless, hydraulic elevators, escalators, and dumbwaiters. 

Daniel Hill has demonstrated ability, and, therefore I request on behalf of Otis Elevator 
Company yon allow him to sit for the State of Michigan Elevator Joumeyperson's test. 

vlfilM~--
Keith Reams 
Manager, Otis Elevator Company 

Cc: Personnel file 

49



To: Elevator Safety Board 
P.O. Box 30255 
Lansing, Mi. 48909 

Dear; Safety Board 

I am '\-\'Titing this letter of reference for Dan HilL Dan an I have worked together for over ten plus years 
in all phases of the elevator industty. Construction together at Ford Field, Service doing testing, repair, 
re roping an troubleshooting. Modernization at the General Motors technical center. 
Dan was always safety orientated, kn~rdworking. If you need any further information 
or questions feel free to contact me at-

Thank You 

Kenneth J. Bazner 

V4f&r---
License No. 2200500 

50 50



To whom it may concern, 

I am writing you this letter as a reference for Dan Hill. I've worked with Dan over the past ten years both 

at Amtech Elevator and Otis elevator. When Dan worked for me, as my apprentice, he was a very 

hardworking and knowledgeable the elevator trade. If you have any further questions 

please feel free to contact me 

Thank You. 

~Z;t~t 
State License No. 2200741 

51 51



To whom it may concern: 

This is a letter of r eference for Daniel Hill. I have worked with 
Dan for the past 5 years at Otis elevator. As my apprentice he 
was hard working and well versed in both elevator and 
escalator repair and installation. I feel that he is a more than 
capable individual when it com trade. If you - • • • I 

have any questions, call me at 

Sincerely 

52 52



Applicat ion for Elevator Journeyperson L icense Examination 
Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs 
Bureau of Construction Codes I F.:Jevator Safety Division 

' ' P 0 Box 30255 Lansing Ml 48909 

180 

OFFICe USE ONLY 
DATE 517-241-9337 

w..m.mlchlgan.govlbcc 0APPROVEO 
INITIALS 

EXAMINATION FEE: $100.00 (nonrefundable) 0 REJECTED I AIJthon'ly: 1976 PA 2:13 
C«f'9illioo: Manaatuy As Reqlir~ By St<:tien 6 
Pen;llty. Eum'lla~on 'I>IS Not Bo Given 

I LARA Is an oqval Cljlpoc1Lrlitt emptoyorlpJogr:om. Jw)tjftary clds. ser.t<:El eroCI other rusotlal>!& aeoolllm«<3Uoos are aWI'fabte upon r~uosllo lnd'Mduals 
willl6sallilitits. • 

IMPORTANT· READ CAREFULLY 

• This application must be on file in the office of the Elevator Safety Division, Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, Bureau of 
Construction Codes, P.O. Box 30255, Lansing, Michigan, 48909, on or before the twentieth day proceeding the date of the examination. · 

.Applicants must have 3 years of continuous experience In the type(s) of elevator work in which they desire to be licensed. A degree in electrical 
or mechanical engineering may be substituted for 1 year of experience. 

•Provide 2 written references. 
· Examination applications not properly completed will be rejected. 
• The examination fee must accompany this application. Make check or money order payable to the State of Michigan . 
• Mall completed examination application and fee to address listed above. 

HAVE YOU PREVIOUSLY APPLIED TO TAKE THIS EXAMINATION? ONo 

DB O C -Device 

EDUCATION AND TRAINING 
CHECK THE HIGHEST GRACE COMPLfTED 

0 6or less 07 os 09 0 10 0 11 ~ 

'Iran 
Cbid~ 
:m: 

200/a~lSfd l2i:lZ/liJ 
AJtL H•)O.OO 
~~Eifilrt 

010 YOU GRADUATE? I IF vou HAVE NOT coMPLETED HIGH SCHC·JL. HAVE vou TAKEN THe o.e.o. TEST TO EARN HIGH scHOOL EQUIVALENCY? 

~Year 9.z 0No OYos 0No 
NMIE ANO ADORES$ OF HtG~I SCHOOL 

Li~C.&/ /7 /-4g# 
....L_ 

?l?o?J ~~r:;oa R=.D t:{2fl l-f}-VE wAf.fr/1 jV?.;f__ 
COLLEGE OR UNIVERSil'V (AITENDF.O OR ATIENOlNG) AND DATE BACHELORS DEGREE? CRF.QtTS EARNED -· 
Name DYes, Dale 0No 

UNDERGRADUATE GRAO\JATE 

l ocallon 

Major Term Term 

Date Minor Semester Semester 

COLLEGE OR UNiVERSHY (ATIENOEOORATTENDING)ANO O,t,Tf GRADUATE DEGREE MAJOR PROFESSIONAL 
CERTIFICATION OR 

Name LICENSE --- -
Location 

Date Date 

BUSINESS, CORRESPONDENCE OR TRADE SCHOOLS COURSE nne OATEATIENOED TYPE Of CERTIFICATE 
(!Jo.Yr) 10 (MO.YI) OR UCENSEAWAROEO 

Name 

La ca. lion 

I "Tijs !nlonnatioo Is eont.den'iel. OiSdos~re cf ccof.dtn!al J lnlcnnal'<>n Is Frolecled by dlo Fa<: oral Pf.',·acy Aa. 

I!CC-270(Rov. :l/10) 

53 53



REFERENCES- Enter below the names and addresses of three references and submit not less than two (2) written references with this application from those 
listed certifying your years of service and type of work performed, I.e. lnstalle:lion, alleratlon, maintenance, repair, servicing, Inspecting or adjusting of elevator 

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY- Start wUh present or last employer and lis t In reverse order. (Attach additional sheets if necessary) · 

State definiti~Jely your qualifying Installation and servicing experience on equipment, similar to that for I•Jhlch license is required. Give names and addresses ot 
firms 1\ilh 1vhcm employed, duties, length of service end dates of employment. ?resent available documentary e•!idence.to subs!anUate experience. 

OATES EMPLOYED (Mon~, I OorjiYw) 

FROM: 

CITY 

A.}t/e-9/7 /~ 
YOUR JOB TITlE (ApprenUta. Joumcyperson. FO!eman.Adjuster. etc.) 

?011?;?/-;(z_ e 

If you have a disability and require an accommodation to take the examination, please submlt written documentation from a professional (education 
professional, doctor, psychologist, psychiatrist) to certify that your disabling condition requires the requested test accommodation. Forms are 
available from this office. 

CERTIFICATION AND SIGNATURE 

I certify all slalements are true to the best of my knowledge and that all work shall be done according to the State of Michigan elevator law, rules and regula lions 
adopted by the Elevator Safety Board. 

OATE • 

/:<- ?-- ;y 
BCC.27G (Rev. 3110) Bac::< 

54 54



STEVEN D. KENNA 

PROFILE 
Comprehensive experience as an Elevator Installer. Assemble, Install and Replace elevators, escalators, moving 
walkways and similar equipment Consistently produce high-quality results while managing competing priorities. 
Possess exceptional technical/mechanical skills and a strong work ethic. 

ASSISTANT MECHANIC, THYSSEN KRUPP ELEVATOR - 11/2009-PRESENT 
Repair, test, and maintain elevators, escuiators, moving walks, dumbwaiter and wheelchair lifts. 

APPRENTICE, KONE ELEVATOR - 08/2006-11/2009 
Modernization of elevators and esculators. 

APPRENTICE, ELEVATOR TECH - 1 0/2005·06/2006 
Maintance of elevators and esculalors. 

APPRENTICE, DOVER ELEVATOR - 06/1999·10/2005 
Elevl:IIOr construction 

EDUCATION 
Graduated for Lincoln High School - 1991 

SKILLS 
Assemble, install, repair, or maintain electric or hydraulic freight or passenger elevators, escalators, or dumb
waiters, acc~rding to specifications. Read and Interpret blueprints to determine layout of system components. 
Perform preparatory construction work Including steel work, wiring and piping. Connect car frames to counter
weights with cables and assemble etecator cars. Install and wire electric and electronic control system devices. 
Install, lest and adjust safety control devices. Test operation of newly installed equipment. Troubleshoot electri
cal or mechanical system failures. Disassemble defective units and repair or replace worn or suspect parts. 
Adjust valves, ratchets, seals, brake linings and other components. Carry oul preventative maintenance pro
grams to ensure public safety. 

REFERRALS 
Upon Request 

55 55



' ' 

Affiliated with lhc Michigan State Buildi11g T~·ades Go!wca and Detroit Buildiflg Trades Cotmoz'l 

LOCAL UNION NUfifBER THIRTY-SIX OF THE 

International Union of Elevator Constructors 
Phone 961-0717 P ,0, Box 32451 1640 Porter S!reel De!rol!, Michigan 48216 '"""'" 

September 22, 2014 

Michigan Department of Labor 
& Economic Growth 
Bureau of Construction Codes 
Elevator Safety Division 
Elevator Safety Board 
P.O. Box 30255 
Lansing, Ml 48909 

To Whom It May Concern: 

This letter is to attest to the start date In the Elevator Industry of Steven D. Kenna 
as being March 12, 1998. As of June 2014 he has worked a total of 28,630 · 
hours, which works out to be just under 17 years working in the field. This 
information came from the National Elevator Industry Health Benefit Plan. 

Please be further advised that he has experience in the construction, installation, 
maintenance and servicing of elevator equipment. 

Hoping !his information is both useful and complete, I am: 

~~..(.;..(' vil « 
Russell O'Donnell 
President 
I.U.E.C. Local 36 

71 
56



ThyssenKrupp Elevator 

July 30,2014 

State of Michigan 
Elevator Safety Division 
P.O. Box 30254 
Lansing, MI 48909 

Re: Steve Kenna 

To Whom It May Concern: 

This letter is to certify that Steve Kenna works for ThyssenKrupp Elevator Company, 
35432 Industrial Road, Livonia, MI 48150, as an Elevator Mechanic's Assistant. He has 
worked on installation, repair and maintenance of Traction and Hydraulic Elevators, 
Escalators, Chairlifts and Dumbwaiters. 

He started working in the Elevator Industry in March 1998. 

It is his desire to further qualifY himself by examination, and obtain a State of Michigan 
Elevator Journeyman's License on his own abilities. 

Sincerely, 

'D~~ev~ 
Danielle Martin 
Service Sales Administrator 

Cc: Employee File 

57



To whom it may concern, 

Steve Kenna is a very good Elevator Constructor. I've known Steve for 
about 1 0 years. I have worked with Steve on many occasions. He is very 
knowledgeable in the Elevator trade and very good at problem solving. 
Steve grew up in an elevator family. He understands and was raised on 
the responsibilities that are needed to be an Elevatqr Journeyman. In my 
opinion, Steve is and will be an asset to the Elevator Trade. 

Mike Ci,cchetti 

58



To whom it may concern, 

I have known Steven Kenna for about 12 years. Steve is a responsible 
person, in, and out of work. Steve is very smart, intelligent, and I am glad I 
had the privilege to work with him in the Elevator Industry. He is a 3rd 
Generation Elevator Constructor, who understands the responsibility that 
goes with being a Journeyman in the Elevator Industry. 

. / i I 
t/ L / 

./ '{ ./( .... · 

Local 36 Journeyman 
Mark Kler 

59



License Number qc20 ll-00302 · 
Datelssued: 9/19/2014 · 

''!~:· .. ·. . ..·: '· . . 
"· ...; 

City ofDetroit 
Buildings, Safety Engineering and Environmental Department 

402 Coleman A. Young-Municipal Center 
Det'roit; Ml 48226 

313-224-3168 

Receipt 

Elevator Journeyman 
: Issue Nlimber I. 

.. ~--Ex!iirariOiio~ie:=- 91isnoB"- ·-------~- ·-:· .· - ~- ·-"' - - .-· -~- -~ ... -----·--- ... .... - ·- -- - -..-.... 

Fee Amount: . · 
45.00. 

·"~:. ; \ . .. . . . ; .•: ;'• 
. . . . . 

' • ' . . 
. . . ..._\• ·... -

·. . 

. . , ul): ouJetron .... _ .. 
. Bulldllf:S, Sofo.ry Engtruring . ~ Fmironnrmtd Departmmt 
·.f02 Oilemon A. loullg M11;1icipol Onter, Delroi( Ml -18226 

LiccuseNumber LIC20ll-00302 
F~e Amount: Elevator Joume)1llan 
s 45.00 . . . . . . . . . 

· Tbis is to certifY that STEVEN KENNA is qualifjed to 
perform the func tions of the Jiccnse(s)llsted above, and ls 
duly li censed as indi(attd hereon lo acciinlaoice witli.tbe 
applicable clly ordhiance5. . . . 

· Expires: 9/1812015 ./JawJ. I&D:Buildiog Official 

City of DetrQit 
Bt~1dings, 'Safety Engitceriog & fnViroomental Deparbllcnt 

402_Coleman A. Y:oungMuni.cipal Ceut:r 
Detroit,MJ 48226 

Tbis is to cer1ifY that STJ'NEN ~Is qualified til perfo:in the functKmsoflbc _ii~cn!lls listed ooklw, and is duly li::cnsed as indicated ro100o in accordance with the applicable 
· city ordinarces. · 

$45.00 

Etavator Jour.neyman Issue Number -1 
Iss ued: 9119/~014 Expir~s: 9/18/2016 

Ucense Number LIC2011.00302 

I 

Building Official . 

Uttnse may be n:voked upon vlotatloa of BD)' p rcni9003 or the erdil> .. te or Olberrnlcs md rt;ula6oos co~·eting lhls paritcular acith·lty. 
60



National Elevator Industry Educational Program 

Steven D. Kenna 

Eleven Larsen Way-- Atlleboro Falls, MA 02763-1068 

(508) 699-2200 -- Fax: (508) 699-2495 

Certification #: 32466 Hire Date: 3/1211998 

THE NATIONAL ELEVATOR INDUSTRY EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM (NEIEP) CERTIFIES THATTHE PERSON IDENTIFIED ABOVE HAS, IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS ESTABLISHED BY THE NEIEP BOARD OF TRUSTEES, SUCCESSFULLY COMPLETED THE 
CURRICULUM BELOW. 

John J. O'Donnell 
National Director 

Wednesday December 10, 2014 

4 Years of Required Curriculum have been completed 

100- Trade Skiffs 

200 • Hoistway Structures 

300 • Electrical Fundamentals 

400 - Electrical Theory & Application 

7/16/2D04 

7/16/2004 

6/20/2003 

6/20/2003 

500 - Installation 

600 - Solid State 

700 - Power & Logic 

800 - Advanced T a pies in Elevators 

7/14/20D6 

7/10/2008 

7110/2008 

7/14/2006 

Mechanic Exam Certificate Granted on 11/5/2013 

(8!3/2010, 24 CE Hours) Mechanic Exam Review 

(8121/2012, 24 CE Hours) Mechanic Exam Review 

(10/6/2013, 24 CE Hours) Mechanic Exam Review 

Other Certificates 

(811212011, 24 CE Hours) Mechanic Exam Review 

{6!27/2013, 72 CE Hours) Mechanics Review Efig"ttJil'lty Course 

The curriculum years nsted on this certificate only Include years for which the student has completed all the required courses as of the date of this statement Please retain this 

Important record of your compfeted NEIEP curriculum years 

Under the Family Educational Rights and P1/vacy Act of 1974, as amended, the Information contained on this transcript may not be released to any other party 

without the written consent of the student. 

712013 

61



EXAMINATION FEE: 

Auti!Mty: 1976 PA 233 
CO<l'ip!eVoo: Mend•tOIY A$ Rtqu!red lly Se;Uon 6 
Penalty: E:xem!na,on \\!m Not Be Gl.-.n 

Application for Elevator Journey person License Examination 
Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs 
Bureau of Construction Codes I Elevator Safety Division 

· P.O. Box 30255, Lansing, Ml 48909 
517-241-9337 

Vf\wt.m!chigan.govlbcc 

lARA Is an equ.'l opport<rity cmployerlpre>~r•m. AuxlUary aJds. stMces and othe; toasonalila 
wilh disab~j~u. • · 

IMPORTANT· READ CAREFULLY 

DA.oPRovc:o 

DREJECTE D 

180 

• This application must be on file In the office of the Elevator Safety Division, Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, Bureau of 
Construction Codes, P.O. Box 30255, Lansing, Michigan, 48909, on or before' the twenlleth day proceeding the date of the examination. 

·Applicants must have 3 years of continuous experience in the typa(s) of elevator work in which they desire to be licensed. A degree in electrical 
or mechanical engineering may be substituted for 1 year of experience . 

• Provide 2 written references. 
·Examination applications not properly completed will be rejected. 
• The examination fee must accompany this application. Make check or money order payable to the State of Michigan . 
• Mail completed examination ·application and fee to address listed above. 

HAVE YOU PREVIOUSLY APPLIED TO TAKE THIS EXAMINATION? 0No ~Yes 

APPLICANT INFORMATION 

DC -Device 

EDUCATION AND TRAINING 
CHECK TKE HIGHEST GRIIDE COMPlETED 

0 6or Less· 07 08 09 010 0 11 bQ12 
DID YOU GRADUATE? 'IF YOU HAVE NOT COMPlETeD HIGH SCHOOL, HAVE YOU TAKEN THE O.E.D. TEST TO EARN ftiGH S<:HOOL EQUIVAI.ENCY? 

QfYes, Year \C)q"2- 0No D Yes 0 No 
NAME ANDAOORESS OF HIGH SCHOOl. 

l) t_~I(\-JOn\ ·\) et:u(' \0()'( '' \-\-t5 \, I 

'(v\ ·T_ 

COll.EGEOR UNIVERSITY (ATTENDED OR ATTENDING)ANO O!ITE BACHELORS O=:OREE? CREDITS EARNED 

Name DYes, Date ONo 
UNCERGl~ADUATE GRAOOATE 

Location 
Major Term Term 

Date Minor Semester Semester 
COlLEGE OR UNIVERSITY (ATTENDED OR All' ENDING) MD DATE GRADUATE DEGREE MAJOR PROFESSIONAL 

CERTIFICAn Otl OR 

Name UCENSE 

locallon 

Date Date 

BUS!NESS, CORRESPONDENCE OR TRADE SCHOOLS COURSE TITLE DATE ATTENDED TYPE OF CERTIFICATE 
(Mo-Yr) l:> (ll.o-Yt) OR Uce!SE A'A'AROED 

Namt} 

Location 

I ·r~ts imoona~on Is conf<~=nli<il. Oi$dosure o! eonf<!M~al I lrlo;mat1~ Is p<Oit eted 'rr/lhe Fe<lcrol Privact Atl 

6CC.278 (Rev. 3110) 
62 62



REFERENCES • Enter below the names and addresses of three references and submit not less than two (2) written references with this application from lhose 
listed certifying your years or service and type of work performed, i.e. installation, alteration, maintenance. repair, servicing, Inspecting or adjusting of elevator 

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY. Start with present or last employer and list in reverse order. (Attach additional sheets If necessary) 

Slate definl!ively your qualifylng Installation and seNlclng experience on equipment, similar to that for which license Is required. Give names and addresses of 
firms with whom employed duties length of service and dates of employment Present available documentary evidence lo substantiate experience 

NAME OF PRESENT OR LAST EMPlOYER DAlES EMPLOYED(II.on:/1/0ay /Yea!) 

Sr b 1 nrl \ P ,, [. \ ev oJ-ov- FROM: 10 : 

ADDRESS I cnv I STA\~\ 'r %·1 3-13 '1ir f'$·t J-t'6 L\ S \ ,y_hco\ao.-\+ 'l\oa_d. \ ,. \ v D{\ \ u. 
YOUR JOB TITLE (Appren~ce. Joum .. Jperlon. Foremall. Adjuster. elc.) 

\\QV\Pni-\0_t~ 
I YOUR SUPERVISOR'S NAME AND TilLE 

i=.v \ r V "\\' 11 r- &-; n 
JOB DUTJESXNew Elevator ConsiJW~oo. Maintenance, Sel\'!ce, Repair, AdjusiN, etc.) 

\'v\ C d e.n1 \ ~c\1 o () · 
TYPE OF EQUIPMENT WORKED ON (Traction (g&are<l. gearten). Hydra~le (di!Wl. rope<!).' Sta90 lift, Sidewalk, Escalators, elt:.) 

.--.-~ . 

\ v o.c.h en C.O-.. r-
NAME oF PREVlOUS EMPLOY~R · · · DATES EMFLOYEO (Mootll I Day I Yeat) 

-r\\q <;)S(n l<n.L,')o FROM: TO: 

ADDRESS I CHY I STATE 1 -2toti 1./ - .)<) { ( 
JO~\ \Y:)th Alj(_ f--j . <(_ '?"re. \ t e v t,ce_ LuA 
YOUR JOB nne (Apprentico, Joomewarsoo, FO<eman. Adjustor, etc.) 

j()\~f'\\.k\.1 '\)2!.f)lJ)\ 

I YOUR SUPERVISOR'S NMIE ANO TITLE 

JOa DUllES (New El<;val~r Cooslruclion, Maintenance, Strvioo, Repair, Mju11or, etc.) 

~-t.\)tu r , S.ex\) 1 ce_ .~c:\v-o·-~\ \\\Y\~ 
TYPE Of EQUIPMENT 'AORKEO ON (Traction (gear~. gearless). Hydratlio (d<red. roped). Stall" uft, Sidewa!k, Escalators, etc.) 

f--:- ~ . \ \{Cc...~ (){\I t-\~cl v- 0-_U. \ l c l C sea.. \ ctto15 

If you have a disability and require an accommodation to take the examination, please submit written documentation from a professional (education 
professional, doctor, psychologist, psychiatrist) to certify that your disabling condlllon requires the requested test accommodation. Forms are 
available from this office. 

CERTIFICATION AND SIGNATURE 

1 certify all statements are true to the best or my knowledge and that all work shall be done according to the State of Michigan elevator law, rules and regulations 
adopted by the Elevator Safety Board. ,.., • 

SIGNATURE OF APPUCANT If . 1._ ~ v 
f A'Y I. X,) DY 

1 0ATE 

I !2- 0 7- J ~I 
BCC.27$ (Rev. 3110) Batl< 

63 63



Schindler Elevator Corporation 

Tuesday, September 24, 2013 

Mr. Cal Rogier 
State of Michigan 
Department of Consumer & Industry Services 
Bureau of Construction Codes - Elevator Safety Division 
P.O. Box 30254 
Lansing, MI 48909 

Subject: David Kowalski- Application for State License 

This letter is to state that Mr. David Kowalski had been employed with Schindler 
Elevator Corporation since August 19,2013 and has fulfilled all requirements that 
entitle him to be tested for Elevator Journeyman including installation, alteration, 
maintenance, repair, service, inspection and adjusting of elevator/escalator 
equipment. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to call our office at the number below. 

Sincerely, 

~~<----
Eric Pierson 
District Service Manager 

livonia Corporate Center 
Building 5 
28451 Schoolcraft Road 
Livonia, Ml48150-2238 

Tel. (734) 367-9410 
Fax (734) 367-9440 
'MWI.us.schlndler.com 64



ThyssenKrupp Elevator Americas 

To: To whom it may concern 
From: Tonya King 
Date: July g, 2013 
Re: David Kowalski 

David Kowalski was employed with ThyssenKrupp Elevator from July 20, 2004 to April15, 
2011 as an elevator technician in our construction and repair departments. 

Thank you, 

!\') Cf!l U fiL/1 { ~ r 
··'·· , .• l ",

1
(;1 , ~ <I dr 

Tonya King · 
District Shared Services Manager 

ThyssenKrupp Elevator Corporation 
2021130-AveNE,SuiteA 
Bellevue, WA 98005 
TelephGne: 425.702.1200 
E.-mail: tonya.king@thyssenkrupp.com 
Internet 'o'I'MY.Ihys.senl<ruppetevator .com 

' 

65



International Union ot&leuattlf Qolt$fructor6 
. LOCALUNIONNO.l9 

AFFILIATED WITH rim AMBRICAN FEDERATION OP LABOR· ClO 

22~ - 15th Avenue West 

Seattle, WA 98119 

September25, 2013 

To whom It ma~_ concern, 

Tel (206) 282:4885 

Fax (206) 282-3970 

. My name is Don Felton and I am the Business Manager of the International Union of Elevator 
Constructors Local 191n Seattle Washington. I sent you a letter on July lOth, 2013 concerning the work 
history o( one of our members named David Kowalski. I apologize for the fact that it was not adequate. I 
was under the impression at the time that you were only needing to conflnn that he had been a 
me-mber aiidha(fdciiie work.inlocal"i~i. Knowing now .that lt·wa.sn't en-ough; I have· cor)flrm~d with the - . . . 
superintendant he previously worked for at Thyssen Krupp, the following: 

1. Worked on construction of new hydraulic and traction elevators. 
2. Worked In the repair department doing numerous tasks on traction and hydraulic elevators, and _ 
escalators. 
3. Was one of the Thy~en Krupp employees assigned the task of retro-fitting the ISIS elevators to accept 
steel cables. Here In the greater Seattle area, and Alaska. 
4 . Installed residential lifts. 
5. As a repair mechanic, worked on different makes and models of equipment. (i.e. Otis, Thyssen, Kone, 
Schindler etc.) 
6. Worked for them from July2004 to April 2011. 

My records show that David took his Elevator Mechanics test'Oct. 23'd, 2009, passed and was . 
Issued a Wa. State Mechanics license. His total hours worked In the industry, as of 8/0S/13,are 16,767. 
His previous supervisor, at Thyssen, was Skip Buntin. Skip Is now the Chief Elevator Inspector for the city 
of Seattle. While talking to Skip on the phon told me he would also vouch for him. His 
phone numbers are: lli!~~~!fr~2 

If you have any questions pn this matter, please call. 

Regards,. 

~~ 
Don Felton 
Bus-Iness Manager 
IUEC Local19 
0. 206-282-4885 

F. 206-282-3970 

66 66



Application for Elevator Journeyperson License Examination 
Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs 
Bureau of Construction Codes I Elevator Safety Division 

P.O. Box 30255, Lansing, Ml 48909 
517-241-9337 

www.michigan.gov/bcc D APPROVED 

EXAMINATION FEE: $100.00 (nonrefundable) DREJECTEO 

180 

OFFICE USE ONLY 
DATE 

lt:ITIALS 

I Aulhon"ly. 197G PA 233 I lARA Is an~~ em,:>:oyl!!lt¥og<em. AIDI.iaty ~dS. U IV.Ges and CUt« reaso.'lat(a acc«Ml0ii31lons "'" a~a!lle upon cequultn lndi11idua•s COfllllet;4n; t.•otMSillory A$ Requit-.1 By Sec.OOn II \\ilh cfst!>t&u. 
P.no1~f. EYam'na~on '1\11 Not Be Gi~ 

IMPORTANT - READ CAREFULLY 

•This application must be on file in the office of the Elevator Safety Division, Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, Bureau of 
Construction Codes, P.O. Box 30255, Lansing, Michigan, 48909, on or before the twentieth day proceeding the date of the examination. 

·Applicants must have 3 years of continuous experience in the type(s) of elevator work in which they desire to be licensed. A degree in electrical 
or mechanical engineering may be substituted for 1 year of experience. 

•Provide 2 written references. · 
•Examination applications not properly completed wilt be rejected. 
• The examination fee must accompany this application. Make check or money order payable to the State of Michigan. 
•Mail completed examination application and fee to address listed above. 

HAVE YOU PREVIOUSLY APPLIED TO TAKE THIS EXAMINATION? DYes 

~Yes, Year ONo 

ID: ROBERT MotU:CO 
?0/ 

Narne DYes, Date ___ _ _ _ ONo 

Location ------------ ----
Major ____ ______ _ 

Dale 

Name 

l ocation 

Dale 

Name 

Minor 

locallon - ------------- - - - -

BCC·278 (Rev. 3110) 

·r r.ls in.form3ticn i.s c..onfident;al. OisdOilMO or conr,den~Dl 
informalio• lsP<o1eettd by 11>c f ederal Pllva:y Aet. 

67 

(flt>-Yt)to(Mt>-Yt) 

CERTIFICATION OR 
liCENSE 

OR UC€NSE AW'.RDEO 

67



REFERENCES - Enter below the names and addresses of three references and submit not tess than two (2) wrilten references with this application from those 
listed certifying your years of service and type of work performed, i.e. installation, alleratlon, maintenance, repair, servicing, Inspecting or adjusting of elevator 

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY- Start with present or last employer and list In reverse order. (Allach additional sheets If necessary) 

State definitively your qualifying Installation and servlclng expertence on equipment, similar lo that for which license Is required. Give names and addresses of 
firms with whom employed dulles length of service and dates of employment. Present available documenlaty evidence to substantiate experience 

' 
tW.IE Of PRESEtiT OR LAST EMPLOYER OATES EMPlOYED (Mon~~ I OaJIYu l) 

S ( lwu..ft !l ~-I<U<~ ·!.:...t. Cc,~P FROM:J ··<j~Zc;•/C TO: if~ /'7" lc:•/'1 
AOORESS I CITY I~T~ 1~"'30 TM1b(.-t.tdc:./f !J[!, //o/l~,.,ti 
YOUR JO!l TinE (1\pp<tllti~. JOIJmtrP"rson. Foromilil. Adjusler. elc.l 

.3'ov,'lll c·fPc1-t. !>'", 
I YOuR suPERVISOR'S •~e At·IO TITlE 

Lou. //.: otli,<;'l. - 8!2•;nc0 1'1/t.ll~<i-t'~ 
JOB DUTIES (Nrm ~leviiiOC' Com~-uWon. l.!ainlenanca, Ser.'.ce. R•pa!r. A4uster, ele I 

11/1t:r/•1ffl1•ol14 1 S </<.u (( f /l-c~.-..~( 1 Cc>n5Jflu (/r'v., 

TYPE OF EQUIPMENT VIORKEDOII (T~~on (geared, g.,.rleu). Hydrauf.c (O.rect. roped), Stage Uft. Si!WNalk. E&calalors, e\~) 

T/Z.c.c.J 1°·" I /llfciJt<;J...'/I( I S1d<. lr .. u./ /I_ /tf.'IJ , .j ('Sre;/~ k,<-5 

NAI.IE OF PReVIOUS EMPLOYER OATES EMPI.OYEO (t.!OO!h I Oay I Yoar) 

FRO.'J: TO: 

AOORESS I CITY 
I STATE 

YOUR JOB TITLE (ApprcnliCO, JoorneyP"rson. f(){eman,Mjuslel, elc.) I YOUR SU?ERVISOH'S NAME liND TJTLE 

JOB DVTIES (N~.v Etevlf(){ COMin>Won. Ma;n\enance, Sor.lee, Repair, Adjuster, tte.) 

TYFE OF EOUIPMEI-ITVII:/RKEO ON (TillCtiO<l (gearod, go:ll1oss j, li)'drat£c (W'ed. loped), SlogoiJn. S11lewa:1<, E=l&lors, tlc.j 

If you have a disability and require an accommodation to tal<& the examination, please submit written documontatlon from a professional (education 
professional, doctor, psychologist, psychiatrist) to certify that your disabling condUion requlros tho requested tost accommodation. Forms are 
avallablo from this office. 

CERTIFiCATION AND SIGNATURE 

f certify all statements ore true to the best o! my knol'lledge and that all work shall be done according to the State ol Michigan elevator law, rules and regulations 
adopted by the Elevator Safety Board. 

8CC·21a (R•• 3110) Dati< 

68 68



NEIEP Website Page I of I 

National Elevator Industry Educational Program 

Eleven Larsen Way « Attleboro Falls, MA 02763-1068 

(508) 699-2200 «Fax: (508) 699-2495 

Student Certificate Statement 

THE NATIONAL ELEVATOR INDUSTRY EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM CERTIFIES THAT 

Robert D. Monaco Student Certification #: 43058 Hire Date: 7/11/2003 

HAS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS ESTABLISHED BY THE NEIEP BOARD 

OF TRUSTEES, SUCCESSFULLY COMPLETED THE BELOW CURRICULUM. 

NATIONAL DIRECTOR 

Tuesday, July 08, 2014 

4 Years of Required Curriculum have been completed 

Apprentice Course Date Completed Apprentice Course 
100- Trade Skills 7/15/2005 500 -Installation 
200- Hoislway Structures 7/15/2005 600- Solid Slate 
300- Electrical Fundamentals 7/16/2004 700- Power & Logic 
400- Electrical Theory & Application 7/16/2004 800- Advanced Topics In Elevators 

Mechanic Exam Certificate Granted on 9/30/2008 

Other Certificates: 
(2007, 24 Hours) Mechanic Exam Review 

Date Completed 
7/14/2006 
7110/2008 
7/10/2008 
7/14/2006 

The curriculum years listed on this certificate only include years for which the student has completed 
all the required courses as of the date of this statement. Please retain this important record of your 
completed NEIEP curriculum years. 
Under the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act of 1974, as amended, the information 

contained on this transcript may not be released to any other party without the written consent 

of the student. 
5/2010 

http://www.neiep.org/Student/bst-studentceJi.aspx?individualid=43058 7/8/2014 
69



Tuesday, September 09, 2014 

Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs 
Bureau of Construction Codes 
Elevator Safety Division 
Elevator Safety Board 
P.O. Box 30255 
Lansing, MI48909 

Subject: Employment Verification, Robe11 Monaco 

Please allow tllis letter to v~levator industry employment of Robe11 Monaco 
Social Security Number ending in-According to the Local's records, Robert Monaco 

entered the elevator industry on 07/11/2003. Robert Monaco became a mechanic c.ett ified by 
NElEP (National Elevator Industry Educational Program) on September 30, 2008. 

Robert Monaco has worked for various elevator companies at various locations during his 
elevator career. Robert Monaco has been steadily employed (except possibly for short periods 
due to Jack of work in the installation, modernization, service, and maintenance of regulated 
lifting dev.ices. 

To my knowledge, Robert Monaco has worked at all phases of elevator installation, 
maintenance, and repair. Robert Monaco has worked 20,008.95 hours in the elevator industry as 
reported through the June 2014 repmting period. 

Lynn Ireland 
Michigan License Holder 2200052 
JUEC National Elevator Industry Educational Program Instructor 

70 70



lOCAl UNION NO. 44 
OF THE 

Jfnternattonal Wnion of QElebator 
([onll'tructor.s' 
AFFillATED WITH THE AFL- CIO 

PHO NE (419) 242-7902 

Tuesday, July 08, 2014 

Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs 
Bureau of Construction Codes 
Elevator Safety Division 
Elevator Safety Board 
P.O. Box 30255 
Lansing, MI 48909 

Subject: Employment Verification, Robert Monaco 

FAX (419) 242·6627 

Please allow this letter to ,. . vat or industry employment of Robert Monaco 
Social Security Number ending i1 ccording to the Local's records, Robe1t Monaco 

entered the elevator industry on 07/11/2003. Robe1t Monaco became a mechanic certified by 
NEIEP (National Elevator Industry Educational ·Program) on Septc1nber 30, 2008. 

Robe11 Monaco has worked for various elevator companies at various locations during his 
elevator career. Robet1 Monaco has been steadily employed (except possibly for short periods 
due to lack of work in the installation, modernization, service, and maintenance of regulated 
lifting devices. · 

To my knowledge, Robert Monaco has worked at all phases of elevator installation, 
maintenance, and repair. Robert Monaco has worked 19,679. L 5 hours in the elevator industry as 
reported through the April 20 14 rep01ting period. · 

Respectfully, 

~0~~~ 
Business Manager 
I. U .E. C. Local # 44 
41 9-242-7902 

2300 ASHLAND AVF., RM 2ql'11 • TOLEDO, OH 43620 71



Application for Elevator Journ&yperson License Examination 
Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs 
Bureau of Construction Codes I Elevator Safety Division 

P.O. Box 30255, Lansing, Ml 48909 
517-241-9337 

www.mlchigan.gov/bcc 0APPROVEO 

EXAMINATION FEE: $100.00 (nonrefundable) DREJECTEO 

180 

OFFICE USE ONlY 
OATE 

INITIALS 

I AIMO<lty: 1876 PA233 I lARA Is an equal opportllll.'ly employat/pr0(1am. />mJlary aids, &ervlc.6s and OCh« reasonable aOOOillmo<latiOM a:e ava~<Jbla upon requesl to in<r.'Viduats 
Com~Uon: MaiiOatOI)' M Rqqu:red By Secllon 6 wjh dis8b<l.""!ies. 
Penalty. Elcomilalion WJI Nol B• Givon 

I 

IMPORTANT - READ CAREFULLY 

·This application must be on fife In the office of the Elevator Safety Division, Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, Bureau of 
Construction Codes, P.O. Box 30255, Lansing, Michigan, 48909, on or before the twentieth day proceeding the date of the examination. 

•Applicants must have 3 years of continuous experience in the type(s) of elevator work in which they desire to be licensed. A degree in electrical 
or mechanical engineering may be substituted for 1 year of experience. · 

•Provide 2 written references . 
• Examination applications not properly completed ~viii be rejected . 
• The examination fee must accompany this application. Make check or money order payable to the State of Michigan. 
·Mail completed examination application and fee to address listed above. 

HAVE YOU PREVIOUSLY APPLIED TO TAKE THIS EXAMINATION? 0No D Yes 

APPLICANT INFORMATION 

EDUCATION AND TRAINING 
CHECK THE HIGHEST GR/IDE COMPlETED 

06 or Less 07 08 09 010 011 012 
OlD YOU GRAOUAll:? I'F YOU t'.AVE NOT COMPLETED HIGil SCHOOL. HAVE YOU TAKEN THE G.E.D. TEST TO EARN t-!IGH SCHOOL EQUIVALENCY? 

0Yes;Year 1973 0No DYes 0 No 
NAME AND i\ODRESS OF HIGH SCHOOL 

Berkley High School 
2325 Catalpa 
Berkiey,Mf 48072 

COllEGE OR UNIVERSITY (ATTENDED ORATTENDING)ANO DAlE 8ACHt:lORS DEGREE? CREDITS EARNED 

Name - ... -.. . [;]Yes, Date 0No 
UNDERGRADUATE GRADUATE . .. -.. 

Location 

Major 
.. 

Term Term 

Date Minor Semester Semester 
COlLEGE OR UNM:RSITY (ATTENDED OR ATTENDING) AND DATE GRADUATE DEGREE MAJOR PROfESSlOtW. 

CERTifiCATION OR 

Name UCENSE 

Location 

Date Date 

BUSIN!;SS, CORRESPONDENC& OR TRADE SCHOOLS COURSETTnE DATEATTEIIOro lYFE OF CERTIFICATE 
(Me>·Yr) to (McrYr) OR LICENSEAW'.RDED 

Name 

Location 

I 'This infom'l~tion [s <-OOrldonUal. Disclosure oloOII~dtnUal I lnl\ltmatioo b prole~ 1he fe<letal P1ivacy M 

BCC·278 (Hev. 3110) 

72



REFERENCES - Enter below the names and addresses of three references and submit not less than two (2) written references with this application from those 
listed certifying your years of service and type of work performed, I.e. Installation, alteration, maintenance, repair, servicing, lnspeclfng or adjusting of elevator 

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY • Start with present or last employer and list In reverse order. (Al1ach additional sheets if necessary) 

State definitively your qualifying installation and seNicing experience on equipment, similar to that for which license is required. Give names and addresses of 
firms with whom employed dulles length of service and dates of employment. Present available documentary evidence to substanUate experience . . . 

NAME Of PRESEtlT OR LAST EMPLOYER DAlES EMPLOYED (Monlll I Day I Year) 

Adaptive Environments Inc FROM: k OJ-/,0/ .:1 TO; '-Pre'"ifi/lt-
AODRESS I CITY 

I SlATE 

43600 Utica Rd Sterling Hts Ml 
YOUR JOB 1TJl..E (Appren~. J O<>mcypol'6on. Foteman, M,<Jsl<>t, ole.) I vouRsuPERvrsoR's WVA£ ANor 1ne 

Technician Trainee Mark Bosley President 
JOS DUTIES (Now EIOvalot C<>osi/Uelion, Mllnlenanoe. Servi<:<~, Repa~. Adjt>Sltr, etc.) 

Service & Install residential and commercial stairlifts, vertical platform lifts, inclined platform lifts and residential elevators 

TYPE OF EQUIPMENT WORKED ON (Tratcion (g oarod, giW\o"), H~ (cfse«, roped), Sta~o Lift. Siclowa'G<, Escalalon, etc.) 

Geared, traction, roped hydraulic, Acme Lead Screw 

NM1E OF PREVIOUS EMPLOYER DATES EMPLOYED (MonVl I Uay I Year) 

Adaptech FROtd:q/,;).t'{Jj TO: 2,'()1 0 
ADDRESS I COY I STATE 

3601 Jennings Troy Ml 
YOUR JOB Tm..E (APP<anliea, JoomcypOISOII, F<>tcman, Acljusle<, olo.) ~ YOUR SUPERVISOR'S NMIE ANO TITLE 

Construction Manager Scott Bosley 
JOB OLTTIES (New EIOV&\Of Con!lruction, Ma!nleM.'lCtl, Service. Rej>lllr, M,uster, ete.} 

Carpentry, service, construction and repair 

TYPE OF EQUIPMENT WORKED ON (TractiM (geared, vaarteu), Hydraulic (cfotect, topid), Slall" lift. Sidewalk, Est<~IOlo.'$, ote.) 

. . 
If you have a disability and roq~lre ao accommopiltlon t~ take th~ examlnatlofl, please fUbmi! written documentallon from a professional (education 
professional, doctor, psychologist, psyG~lll!'l~fl to certify thqt Y~llr disabling condillor requires U1D requested"tos t accommodation. Forms are 
available from this office. · · ' 

CERTIFICATION AND SIGNATl,IRE 

I rti II statements are true to the ~~~~· Qf jny ~oowll'dge ancj thl!t'~ll work shall be done according to tho Slate of Michigan elevator law, rules and regulations 
ad the El a tor Sa~ ly Bo&rd. · · · • ' · " 

: . I •:,:.·. 

9CC-278(Rov. 3110) Back 

73 73



niM!Ir lll !IJr .. ~ 

" 
ll 4/i. 11ft iJ/IlDJ"fffj.0¥·1frrJ."l/JJiliE 

ENVIRONMENTS 
stair lifts e platform lifts e residential elevators 

Ptouc//y Sewing MichigiJn Since 1985 

December 11, 2014 

Calvin W. Rogier, Chief 
Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs 
Bureau of Construction Codes/Elevator Safety Division 
P.O. Box 30254 
Lansing Ml 48909 

Dear Mr. Rogier, 

I am writing on behalf of Albert Moses in support of his application to take the 
examination for the Class C Elevator Journeyperson exam. 

I have worked with Albert at Adaptive Environments .His work has involved working on 
installing, maintaining and repairing of stairway lifts, vertical platform lifts, inclined 
platform lifts and residential elevators. AI has worked in all facets with rack and pinion, 
screw, winding drum and roped hydraulic machines. He is a very competent technician 
who is very reliable. 

He would be an asset to our trade as a Licensed Elevator Journeyperson. 

Thank you 

~~---//) 
~~,_:.:__../ l?(_/ . 

Angelo Vuocolo 
Class C Licensed Elevator Journeyperson 

I 43600 Utica Road • Sterling Heights, Ml 48314 

586-739-9300 • W\WI.adaptive-environments.com • 586-739-6220 (FAX) 74



December 11, 2014 

Calvin W. Rogier, Chief 

!If fllADAPTI!IfE 'J IE~V;RONMl=~TS 
stairlifts o platform lifts o residential elevators 

Ptouc/!y Serving Michig<Jn Since 1985 

Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs 
Bureau of Construction Codes/Elevator Safety Division 
P.O. Box 30254 
Lansing Ml 48909 

Dear Mr. Rogier, 

I am writing on behalf of Albert Moses regarding his employment dates at Adaptive 
Environments Inc. 

He has been a full time employee since January 02, 2012. He has worked at least 2080 
hours each year with varying overtime each year. 

Please feel free to contact our office with any questions. 

Thank you 

)JlXiVJ/P?1 !:{{;lj~t_ 
Sharon LaGassa 
Office Manager 

I 43600 Utica Road • Sterling Heights. Mt 48314 

586~739-9300 • W\'tfw.adaptive-environments.com • 586-739-6220 (FAX) 75



December 11, 2014 

Calvin W. Rogier, Chief 

" 
l._., 411_._1/ft AJ!_IDTII/IlJflfEI_·_· nunr IIJ IIJF ~ 
-· ENVIRONMENTS 

stairlifts e platform lifts e residential elevators 

Ptouc/!y Sewing Michig<Jn Since 1985 

Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs 
Bureau of Construction Codes/Elevator Safety Division 
P.O. Box 30254 
Lansing Ml 48909 

Dear Mr. Rogier, 

I am writing on behalf of Albert Moses in support of his application to take the 
examination for the Class C Elevator Journeyperson exam. 

Albert has been a full time employee of Adaptive Environments since January 2, 2012. 

His work has involved working on installing, maintaining and repairing of stairway lifts, 
vertical platform lifts, inclined platform lifts and residential elevators. He has worked in 
all facets with rack and pinion, screw, winding drum and roped hydraulic machines. 

Albert has been a very reliable and conscientious worker and competent technician. 

He would be an asset to our trade as a Licensed Elevator Journeyperson. 

Thankym.f · ..... _ -• .......___,_ 

~-'\·(\ / 
(/~; -~ M~, l-- -------
~·· c<~ ------

Frederick C. Morley ~ 
Class C Licensed Elevator Journeypersoll 

I 43600 Utica Road • Sterling Heights, Ml 48314 

586-739-9300 • Wi'llN.adaptive-environments.com • 586-739-6220 (FAX) 76



Application for Elevator Journeyperson License Examination 
Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs 
Bureau of Construction Codes I Elevator Safety Division 

P.O. Box 30255, Lansing, Ml 48909 
517-241-9337 

YNN/.mlchigan.gov/bcc DAPPROVF.O 

EXAMINATION FEE: $100.00 (nonrefundable) 0 REJECTED 

180 

OFf iCE USE ONLY 
DATE 

INlTIAlS 

I Aulhcn"l): 1976 PA 233 I I.AAA Is an equal oppodu!VIy t mp:Oyerlptogram. Aux'.f""Y aids, c.....tces afld olhcr reasOflab!e ac:ccnvnod.11ions Bte available upon request to lndMduals Comple!!on: MandaiOfY As Requiracl By Sec:!ion 8 
Penalty: Examination Wrll Not B& Gr.·en v.i:h d"l$llbi1Nes. 

IMPORTANT - READ CAREFULLY 

• This application must be on file in the office of the Elevator Safety Division, Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, Bureau of 
Construction Codes, P.O. Box 30255, l ansing, Michigan, 48909, on or before the twentieth day proceeding the date of the examination. 

·Applicants must have 3 years of continuous experience in the type(s) of elevator work in which they desire to be licensed. A degree In electrical 
or mechanical engineering may be subsllluted ror 1 year of experience. 

•Provide 2 written references • 
• Examination applications not properly completed will be rejected. 
• The examination fee must accompany U1is application. Make ct1eck or money order payable to the State of Michigan. 
•Mall completed examination application and fee to address listed above. 

HAVE YOU PREVIOUSLY APPLIED TO TAKE THIS EXAMINATION? 'f-No D Yes 
Tr.an i-: • 2.00343 t4-1 12/10/14 
Chk"~ A~t : $100.00 
m: ~: ~ ~ Of'Ht.R urLuA.~s 

APPLICANT INFORMATION 

EDUCATION AND TRAINING 
CHECK THE HIGHEST GRADE COMPLETED 

06 or l ess 07 08 0 9 0 10 0 11 '-ij112 
010 YOU GRADUATE? I IF YOU HAVE NOT COMPLETED HIGH SCHOOL, HAVE YOU TAKEN THE G.E.O. TEST TO EA.~ HIGH SCHOOl EQUIVALENCY? 

llfves, Year \ q {{lf 0 No 0 Yes D No ;V /A 
NAME AND ADDRESS OF HIGH SC~IOOL 

\~ASO I.J H::I"0 t-1- S.c H-QOL 
\00 ( S~ ~ AQ.!u~S . 
""A ~o!J. IV\ :I:'- c, ~ ~sy 

COLLEGE OR UN~VERSITY (IITIENOEO OR ATTENDING) AND DATE BAOiELORS DEGREE? CR€01TS EARNED 

Name LAJJ~/J& CQ M l"' l).U l.\ Y CO lLBh€ 0 Yos, Date ~0 UNDERGRADUATE GRADUIITE 

Locatfon k J\-..U <;"J'...U ~ \~, 

M a)Dr .& ciJ ~ItA L Term /~ .. 3 7 Term 

Date 'Cff{ 1 '0 ~0\ 0 M in or - Semester Semester 
COUEGE OR UNIVERSilY (ATIENDEO ORATIENOING)AND DATE ElAABtfflfe I:II!C~£E MAJOR PROFESSIONAL 

If) \'c_ \-\ "S'(;;,dAJ sr;ll~ lJ ~ Cc!2... "l:t~ :t<:.-rr E:. Q(I' .... C>GJ!.A\....,.<., ~A ·~~h- CERTIFICATION OR 

Name UCENSI: 

Location E A:)\ h. A AJ S'J:" ,u f.::.- ""'-~ -
I 

Date \ ' H(/ -_\9WJ Date l (i~ 

BUSINESS. CORRESPONDENCE OR TRADE SCHOOLS COURSEllnE DATE ATIENOEO TYPE OF CERTIFICATE 
(Mo-Yr) ~o {Mo·Yr) OR LICENSE AWMOEO 

Name 

Location 

I ' This Information Is : ntlal. Disclosure of confidential 
information Is pral ' t d by \he Fede<at Pri"acy Acl I 

BCC-276 tRev. 3/1 Ol 

77



REFERENCES. Enter below the names and addresses of three references and submit not less than two (2) written references with this application from those 
listed certifying your years of service and type of work perfom1ed, I.e. Installation, alteration, maintenance, repair, servicing, Inspecting or adjusting of elevator 
Pnlllnm .. •· t. 

STATE 

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY· Start wllh present or last employer and list In reverse order. (Attach additional sheets i f necessary) 

Stale definitlvely your qualifying Installation and servlclll9 experience on equipment, similar to that for which license is required. Give names and addresses of 
firms with Ylhom employed duUes length of servlco and dates of employmenl Present available documentary evidence to substantiate experience 

' ' 
NAME OF PRESENT OR lAST EMPLOYER OATES EMPLOYED (Moolh I Day I Year) 

FROM: TO; Ko.JJ <2. J: tJ.e., . 
ADDRESS I ClTY I STATE Slll'f c9olft 4LJ(., · -~o !'-( 

S3oo C!...A'{ A '-.J~=.. b Q._,t...,)J 0 &. A(.)J.'D'~ if\"\.3:.' - Oc"'t, Q..OI\.{ ,.VO\J, :)O I'-( 

YOUR JOB m LE (1\pp<enti(:e, JotJme)'P&rsoo, Fo1eman, AdjoJstor, elc.) 

A GJP\\-<2.:AJ ~c.'2:-
I YOUR SUPERVISOR'S WJ/,EOOTlTLE 

0-JJ...De.co {)QA.Ncli f11A-i!A G> eR) 
JOB DUllES (Now Elevator Constrvedon, Molnlenance, Service, Repair, Adjuster, etc.) A 
JJ~W Co..<..J<...,.\Cl \...lC"'"<:3:'o...V ) ~DD~((.I2A 1'-.:rav} s .CdZ. \J JC.:G. ..,~..~ 0 R. EP~ r;e_ 

TYPE OF EQUIPMENT WORI<ED ON (Tradlon (9eared, ~rle")· Hydraulic (dlrecl, ~d), Stage Lift, Sldew-•1~ E&cala\or~. elc.) 

'1'112. AC."l..J:"O/J ~ ~.Ml, G. () A..vo b~Ail(.. ~<;<) '> E<;c..A l.AI'O ~<; ~ 

NAME OF PREVIOUS EMPlOYER DAlES EMPLOYED ~Wilth I Day /Year) 

~ ~:TR.o.::r:~~ t L. g \/.A1-oQ. O ff" --v 0 o.JJ 
FROM: TO: 

ADDRESS I CITY I STAlE }JO \). d. {.;(f6 ~u1..y :JoN 
~\c)\ \j D QJ) \:. n-c_ f £\tAJ !DAL~ {'rl ::s:- • 

~ 

YOUR JOB TITLE (App<enlk&, Journeyperson, Foreman, Adjustor, ole.) I VOUR SUPERVISOR'S NAME ANO 11 1)-~ \ 
A 0 ()(t.~AJTtC ~ Slf.\JE S"""A~K j CoPS 1'VC..r r o-v S u?f {L '-1 S!.O{t.... 

JOB DUTIES (New Elevator Consll\lelloo, Ma'ntenonc:e. Sel\~ce. Repair, J4vst..-, e:c.) ........ 
of-

... 
).JC.L0 )ll4C.\:Io-V bfE.ACitt:-0 j 6E-A(2.L~.C<; fY>RL 1-ly(f)P-.o, m oo~r .... P ..r 2 A\':::r-o.IJ 

I 

'X O..AC.~<JA.~ { t+'t"Oiil.O , ~~{2_\JX.E 4 Q~f'A-:rfl. 
TYPE OF EQUIPMENT WORKED ON (TiadlOI"I (geared, gearless). Hydraulic (dlrecl, roped), S!age Lifl, Slde'Jr.JI~ . Escalators, etc.) 

ot: )(J..)JC'\J.o•O f f-I~!Jfl.O }J f "-'.J \QAc..~u..J G~filP..€0 1 be,A(2J...£<;S Vr1RL 
1 

I-IYOJ?.O, mooS 
' j) 

D'-L.O , i.0\i€.e\- ~ 14fF:tiL /r- ':t~\. 

If you have a disability and require an accommodation to take tho oxaminallon, please submit written documentation from a professional (education 
professional, doctor, psychologist, psychiatrist) to certify that your disabling condition requires the requested lost accommodation. Fonns are 
available from thle office. 

CERTIFICATION AND SIGNATURE 

hal all work shall bo done according to the Slate of Michigan elevator law, rules and regulations 

DATE 

I~ -I 0 -l'f 
BCC-278 (Rev. 3110) Back 78 78



Grand Rapids - Western Michigan 

December 8, 2014 

Re: Recommendation for Mechanics License - Chris Williams 

To whom it may concern: 

Elevators Escalators 

KONE Inc. 

5300 Clay Avenue SW 

Grand Rapids._ Ml 49508 

Tel 616-534-3300 

Fa~ 616-534-1181 

\'Ntw.us.t;one.com 

jj.loew@kone.com 

Chris Williams worked for I<ONE from July 2014 to November 2014 as a helpar on repair and 

modernization jobs. He successfully passed his union Mechanics exam in November and 1 

recommend him for the State of Michigan Elevator Mechanics License testing. 

r ... ,.-?-----, 
[~ \_~ -,~--

KONE Inc. 

Gr<1nd Rapids - V\'estern Michigan 

JJ Loew 

Branch Manager 

79



WILLIAM J. KOGELSCHATZ 
BUSINESS MANAGER 

November 24,2014 

INTERNATIONAL UNION OF 
ELEVATOR CONSTRUCTORS 

AFFILIATED 1\~TH THE AFL-C!O 

LOCAL85 
5800 EXECUTIVE DRIVE, LANSING, MI 48911 

(517) 882-0100 PHONE 
(517) 882-1970 FAX 

Department of Licensing and Regulatmy Affairs 
Bureau of Construction Codes 
P. 0. Box 30254 
Lansing, Michigan 48909 

Attention: Cal Rogier, Chief Elevator Inspector 

This is to infmm you that Christopher D. Williams has been in the elevator trade since 
Febtumy 11, 2008 and has experience in service, modernization, maintenance, as well 
as new elevator installation and constmction. He currently has over 8,000 working 
hours in the elevator trade. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to call. 

Thank you, 

Teri VanHorn 
Office Manager 
IUEC Local 85 

80



Application for Elevator Journey person License Examination 
Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs 
Bureau of Construction Codes I Elevator Safety Division 

P.O. Box 30255, Lansing, Ml 48909 
517-241-9337 

www.michlgan.gov/bcc 0APPROVEO 

EXAMINATION FEE: $100.00 (nonrefundable) 0 REJF.CTEO 

180 

OFFICE USE ONLY 
OATE 

INITIAlS 

I Aulhooty. 1976 PA233 I LARA Is an equal ~;>ortunity employer/program. AU><IIiary aids, satvices end other reasonable accommodation$ are available upon reque;llo lndivldua15 Cornp!otlon: Mnndotory As Required By SeetJon 6 wil11 disnbililies. 
Penally: Exan~inalioo Will Not Be Given 

IMPORTANT- READ CAREFULLY 

• This application must be on file In the office of the Elevator Safety Division, Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, Bureau of 
Construction Codes, P.O. Box 30255, Lansing, Michigan, 48909, on or before the twentieth day proceeding the date of the examination. 

•Applicants must have 3 years of continuous experience in the type(s) of elevator work in which they desire to be licensed. A degree in electrical 
or mechanical engineering may be substituted for 1 year of experience. 

· Provide 2 written references. 
•Examination applications not properly completed will be rejected. 
• The examination fee must accompany this application. Make check or money order payable to the State of Michigan. 
•Mail completed examination application and fee to address listed above. 

HAVE YOU PREVIOUSLY APPLIED TO TAKE THIS EXAMINATION? ONo 

APPLICANT INFORMATION 

EDUCATION AND TRAINING 
CHECK n t£ HIGHEST GRADE COft.PLETED 

0 6or l ess 07 0 8 09 0 10 0 11 [312 
DID YOU GRADUATE? I IF YOU HAVE NOT COMPLETED HIGH SCHOOl.. HAVE YOU TAKEN TME G.E.O. TEST TO EARN HIGH SCHOOL EQUIVALENCY? 

GaYes. Year 1_9 ce.~ 0No D Yes 0 No 
NMIEANI)/IDOf!ESSOFHIGHSCHOOL L II 

~re-/..:;?. C' C.\1-'" ~ (.I '" &'( ( /1/1 cY &' I t ?t e'~ e-y 1: 

c.. c; o s· . iA../ ~ + -( I" t-. 
M ,;-.. 1,.,.,,/1 1:. ( , , r- 1/ , ,¢...1 r 
COllEGE OR UNIVERSITY (ATIENOE:D OR ATIENDING)ANO DATE BACHElORS DEGREE? CREDITS EARNED 

Name 1frr ,/ u,. ~ ':/ e'$ ~~~"- D Yes. Date 0No UNDERGRADUATE GRADUATE 

Localion ) t/ v '5....f L ~ l ·c- I l::.L-
MaJor Gc-- lr .4"1?<-I'I•Yc! ce.,J·~-t:C Term Term 

,?--0 I J- 7 
Date Minor Semester Semester 
COllEGE OR UNNERSITY (ATIENDEO ORATIENDJNG)AND OATE GRADUATE DEGREE MAJOR PROF'ESS!ONAL 

CERTIFICATION OH 

Name LICENSE 

Location 

Date Date 

BUSINESS, CORRESPONDENCE OR TRADE SCHOOLS COURSE TITLE OATEATIENDED TYPE OF Ct:RTIFICATE 
(Mo-Yr} to (Mo-Yr) OR liCENSE AWARDED 

Name 

LocaUon 

I •This Information is coofi~enOal. Discfo•ure oJ eooftdential I inlom>at;on is p.-olec:i8S1 Y tho Federal ?tivacy A~. 

BCC-278 (Rov. 3110) 

81



REFERENCES -Enter below the names and addresses of three references and submit not less than two (2) wrillen references with this application from those 
listed certifying your years of service and type of work performed, i.e. installation, alteration, maintenance, repair, servicing, Inspecting or adjusting of elevator 

. EMPLOYMENT HISTORY • Start with present or last employer and list In reverse order. (Attach additional sheets if necessary) 

State definitively your qualifying Installation and servicing experience on equipment, similar to that for which license is required. Give names and addresses of 
firms with whom employed, duties, length of service and dates of employment. Present available doctJmentary evidence to substantiate experience. 

I-IAI.IE OF PRE~fNT OR lAST EMPLOYER OATES EMPLOYED (l.lon~~ I Day I Ye&r) 

~A~o~o~R~~s*s ~~~6~lF~~~--~~~·~v~c~-~£~-~n~'-'~'~~~~~'~-~-~~r_;_~_f_~ ___ ~~s~m~~~------~~~3 ro~~~n/ 
5/c,-/t:~~ ~- /tA J-

irect, ropod), Stanelifi, Sid walk, E$calalors. ~to.) 

If you have a disability and require an accommodation to take the examination, please submit written documentation from a professional (education 
profess ional, doctor, psychologist, psychiatrist) to certify that your disabling condition requires the requested test accommodation. Forms are 
available from this office. 

CERTIFICATION AND SIGNATURE 

I certify all statements are true to the best of my knowledge and that all work shall be done according to the State of Michigan elev~;~tor law, rules and regulations 
adopted by the Elevator Safe~ Board. 

'

DATE 

IJ- -1;2- tV 
DCC·278 (Rev. 3/10) Back 

82 82



PKD, Inc. 

April 22, 2014 

To Whom It May Concern 

RE: Employment of Al1gelo Vuocolo 

PKD, Inc. had Angelo Vuocolo as an employee on various elevator projects from approximately 
1994 to 2008, working as follows: 

1994-5- Helper/ Laborer on a GSA CoUithouse, 1-lilo, HI- build 2 shafts, install hydraulic 
elevators and all related electrical.(Hours 2080) 
1997- 98 Helper on GSA Courthouse, Macon, GA- Remove, extend shaft upwards; install new 
prisoner's traction elevator.(Hours 2200) 
1998-9- Helper on IRS Bldg., Greensboro, NC- Modernize 2 traction elevators; install complete 
bldg. fire alarm system.(Hours 2080) 
2000-0l 2nd mechanic on Camp Lejeune, NC- Modernize 5 hydraulic elevators.(Hours 2120) 
2001-03 211

d mechanic on VAMC, Cheyenne, \VY- Modernize 5 traction elevators.(Hours 3840) 
2003-04 211

d mechanic on Naval Facility, Ft. Worth, TX- Modernize 4 hydraulic 
elevators.(Hours 2420) 
2004-04 2"d mechanic on Leavenworth Prison, KS- Modentize 5 traction elevators.(Hours 1280) 
2004-08- 2"d mechanic on USPS, Cincinnati, 01-I- Modernized 7 hydraulic and 7 traction 
elevators.(Hours 6656) 
2008- 10 2nd mechanic on GSA Federal Bldg., Seatt le, WA- modernize 4 gearless 
clevators.(Hours 3536) 

Mr. Vuocolo was and is well on his way fi:om our work together to having been able to manage 
more of the work tasks involved with our kind of work. 

PKD,INC. 

PKD, Inc. 

108 River Bluff Drive, Boerne, TX 78006 
Ph.(S30)537-5475 ~_.: .... :- :~ .. ~ v:.-.::.8:3, ,,. ., c'o ini.t .:om Fax(830)537-5476 83



PKD, Inc. 

October 25, 2013 

To Whom It May Concern 

RE: Employment of Angelo Vuocolo 

PKD, Inc. had Angelo Vuocolo as an employee on various elevator projects from approximately 
1994 to 2008, working as follows: 

• 1994-1995- Helper/ Laborer on a GSA Courthouse, Hilo, ill- build 2 shafts, install 
hydraulic elevators and all related electrical. 

• 1997-1998 Helper on GSA Courthouse, Macon, GA- Remove, extend shaft upwards; 
install new prisoner's traction elevator. 

• 1998-1999~ Helper on IRS Bldg., Greensboro, NC- Modernize 2 traction elevators; ins!all 
complete bldg. fire alarm system. 

• 2000-2001 2nd mechanic on Camp Lejeune, NC- Modernize 5 hydraulic elevators. 
• 2001-2003 2nd mechanic on V AMC, Cheyenne, WY- Modernize 5 traction elevators. 
• 2003-2004 2nd mechanic on Naval Facility, Ft. Worth, TX- Modernize 4 hydraulic 

elevators. 
• 2004-2005 2"d mechanic on Leavenworth Prison, KS- Modernize 5 traction elevators. 
• 2004-2007- 2nd mechanic on USPS, Cincinnati, OH- Modernized 7 hydraulic and 7 

traction elevators. 
• 2008- 2nd mechanic on OSA Federal Bldg., Seat1le, W A· modernize 4 gearless elevators. 

Angelo Vuocolo has been working with me as a mechanic on class A elevator from 2000 and is 
on his way to being the superintendent on his own jobs. 

A~~I.V~ 
..!.. I I I I l ~ I I I 

PKD,INC. 

Superintendent 

PKD,Inc. 
(I)B \ Tolal !-.) \tl'llh Contrnl'fing) 
lOS RiverBiuffDrlve, Boerne, TX 78006 

Pb.(830)S37·S475 ddaniels@pkdincorporaled.com Fax(830)537·5476 

84 84



PKD, Inc. 

October 30,2013 

To Whom It May Concern 

RB: Employment of Angelo Vuocolo 

PKD, Inc. had Angelo Vuocolo as an employee ou various elevator projects from approximately 
1994 to 2008, working as follows: 

1. 1994-1995- Helper/ Laborer on a GSA Courthouse~ Hilo, HI- build 2 shafts, install 
hydraulic elevators and all related electrical. 

2. 1997-1998 Helper on GSA Courthouse, Macon, GA- Remove, extend shaft upwards; 
install new prisoner's traction elevator. 

3. 1998-1999- Helper on IRS Bldg., Greensboro, NC- Modernize 2 traction elevators; install 
complete bldg. frre alarm system. 

4. 2000-2001 2nd mechanic on Camp Lejeune, NC- Modernize 5 hydraulic elevators. 
5. 2001-2003 2nd mechanic on V AMC, Cheyenne, WY- Modernize 5 traction elevators. 
6. 2003-2004 2"d mechanic on Naval Facility, Ft. Worth, TX- Modernize 4 hydraulic 

elevators. 
7. 2004-2005 2nd mechanic on Leavenworth Prison, KS- Modernize 5 traction elevators. 
8. 2004·2007- 2nd mechanic on USPS, Cincinnati, OH- Modernized 7 hydraulic and 7 

traction elevators. 
9. 2008- 2"d mechanic on GSA Federal Bldg., Seattle, WA- modernize 4 gearless elevators. 

My brother and I started at the same time 2000 we have learned the complete removal and 
installation of class A. 

-Mecbani9 

PKD, Inc. 
1 I> B.\ 1 otnl ~' -.h•m-. Contractin~) 
108 River Bluff Drive, Boerne, TX 78006 

Ph.(830)537-5475 ddaniels@.pkdincorporated.com Fax(830)537-5476 

85 85



STATE OF MICHIGAN 
RICK SNYDER 

GOVERNOR 
DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 

December 15,2014 

BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 
IRVIN J. POKE 

DIRECTOR 

TO: Members of the Elevator Safety Board 

FROM: C.W. Rogier, Chief, Elevator Safety Division ~ 
SUBJECT: Variance Request for University of Michigan, Glen Parking Structure 

APPLICANT REPRESENTATIVE: 
Tom Girard 

APPLICANT: 
University of Michigan, Facilities & Operations 
326 East Hoover, Mail Stop B 
Ann Arbor, MI 48109 

AUTHORITY: 
MCL 4083808(1)(C) of the Elevator Safety Board Act, 1967 PA 227 

VARIANCE REQUEST: 

MIKE ZIMMER 
ACTING DIRECTOR 

A request has been made by the University of Michigan, Facilities & Operations depmtment to 
allow the use of36 inch platfotm toe guards on Serial number's 23433 & 23434 in lieu of the 
required 48 inch toe guards in order to utilize the existing pit depth. Additionally, the floors will 
be painted caution yellow and signage will be provided to indicate the shmtened pit depth in the 
control room, the elevator pit and also on the 36" toe guards themselves. 

APPLICABLE CODE SECTION: 
ASME A17.1-2010 Section 2.15.9.2. 

FINDINGS: 
ASME Al7.1-2010 Section 2.15.9.2. 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends that this variance be approved only if the board believes reasonable safety will 
be secured. 

Providing for Michigan's Safety in the Built Environment 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer 
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P.O. BOX 30254 • LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 
www.michigan.gov/bcc • Telephone (517) 241-9302 • Fax (517) 241-9570 

86



I AR
1

cHWE'C"fiTFtE. ENGINEERING AND coNsTRUCTION 
UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN 

326 East Hoover, Mail Stop B 
Ann Albor, Ml 48109-1002 

December 12, 2014 

Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs 
Bureau of Construction Code/Elevator Safety Division 
P.O. Box 30254 
Lansing, Michigan 48909 

Attention: Mr. Calvin Rogier; Chief Elevator Inspector 

Re: University of Michigan Ann Arbor Campus 
Glen Parking Structure 
State of Michigan Existing Elevator Serial No's 23433 & 23434 

Please consider this transmittal as a request to seek a variance from the State of Michigan Safety 
Board to the current safety code for Elevators and Escalators ASME A17.1 20 I 0, specifically 
Section 2.15.9.2 which requires a 48" deep elevator platform toe-guard. 

These elevators are currently been considered for major modernizations to improve their safety 
and reliability. Tllis work includes their conversion from existing in-ground hydraulic systems to 
overhead traction MRL type systems; all elevator equipment, will be replaced. 

As per the attached transmittal from SDI-Structure's an Engineering Consultant to the University 
of Michigan, providing deeper pit depths will create very serious concerns with the stmctural 
integrity of the existing structure due to foundation infringement and positioning. 

The existing elevator pit depths for both elevators is currently 48". We are seeking a variance to 
allow us to install 36" platform toe-guards in order to utilize the existing pit depth. 

Our request has investigated using one of three options to obtain the stopping distance ofless 
than or equal to 36". The options are dual braking, or rope gripper, collapsible toe guard. 
Additionally, we will paint the pit floors with a "caution yellow" paint as well as provide signage 
indicating a shmt pit depth in the elevator control rooms, elevator pits, and also on the car 
platform toe-guards themselves. 

The rope gripper successfully demonstrated a capability to stop in 36" or less on previous job 
such as Modern Language Building of Miclligan Existing Elevator Serial No's 54585 & 54586 
wllich the Elevator Safety Board approved and successfully passed State Inspection. 

We look forward to discussing the issues with you and answering any questions you may have at 
the next qumterly scheduled Elevator Safety Board meeting on January 23,2015. 

87



.ZU L lib~rl)' Ann Arbol bH 40!•)1 

sdi 

lo UMAEC 

1 rer:11 · Andy Greco P.E. 

David Stockson 
Manager, Architectural Services 

326 E. Hoover Ave. 
Ann Arbor, Mi. 48104 

David Stockson, 

.11tlml.:tr. David Stockson 

pro,t'c.t Glen Ave. Parking Structure 

134 213·GOII 
i1 nd•;t.t 'l di fifl UC-1 U It" 'J.G On"-

memo 
"''" Nov. 3, 2014 

The existing elevator pits for the Glen Avenue parking structure are continuous 
foundations that support building columns and shaft walls that surround the pits. 
In order to lower the elevation of the existing pits the entire foundations would have to 
be underpinned. This would be a high risk undertaking as it may undermine the building 
columns and the shaft walls. Underpinning the foundations would present a significant 
safety concern during construction. 

Regards, 

Andy Greco P.E. Principal, Sdi-structures 

88



.• 

JC.J NEW INSTALLAIIUN Bureau of Construction Codes 
~t~~~-,.,8 . 
Ucense No. • ""g- . Elevator Safety Division 
PennH Fee $. ,<7) 'IJ.V LANSING, MICHIGAN 

Rated speed 

\ I 

~!2~lf'3"3 
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT AND FINAL DATA REPORT 

Subject to approval at time of Inspection 

!.p.m. Number of landings (, 

""''"'"' .. ' 
Check No. 

Dated .... • .•.• ;.v .... 
Amount $ ,;,:J. &': , . . , . , 
Received •• j. (J r If.-.~ ~. ·· 

:J7rt' 2>? 

:;:: operated from car ____ -:E_-~..-,1~{~..5~bif-1b!f;/'u;ff0;;r/;T.;;,c}i;;"'i=;;;;;n;;;.-----·~a:. ~=~lng ~ <r,/, !JtA f=tD A ) 
!HAND ROPE, CAR S'MTCH, AUTO. PUSH IUTTOHt 

car enclosed on • 3 sides to height of • CJ (. • lrn:~es 
NEIMo Pf!T«-Tc:« 

Number of car entrances C'fV e... Safe edge !J {.~ Electric eye J:f!!:!!:. N lb 
car doors or gates power operated :1 e !' sequence with hoistway doors ~ ~ 0 
simuHaneously with hoistway doors 'j .f "> _ door return device !:4-e ___ _ 
Emergency exits: Car top hinged :f'J D Removable . rV ~ Side Panel 1\ J V 'tilljcl L!l C) 
Car construction material .-50 R I t$'1"-lt.R../ I '[Tiel S"lee- sr:e e L ,s ~e ( 

Size of platform 'f 
1 tf ' X (, 1 f 11 

• (INSIDE} 

COOSSHEAO snus SARTY PlANK . -# lj'1:JJ5'J TOf' Pl..ATFORM 

Typo of car safety device A __ 8 __ C __ Others Anti..,..eep leveling provided !:J.t!; C (a'' 0 • l1 · 
Power door operator Cf/75 . Top of car operation provided J/e'.J Emergancy call rj e S- {;.0\U I 

(MfRS. NAME! J U 

CABLES Hoisting ·Governor Selector Compens. 

Number 

Diameter. 
Material . 
Construction 
Condition. 

Cables - ----o.;;;;;;;c;;;;-;;;;;;;;;;.-;;;;u.;;;;;c;;-;;;-;n;,.-;;;-;;----- Fastenings ----=====~--- Slack C.bie Device 
tStNGl..E OR DOU8U WRAPf>fDI II TO 1 OR 2 TO tl !SHACKLES <m CliP$! 

------- Location ------ Diameter of Sheavos ---;OE:c.ru=ct'-OR;;;-----~CAR=----~COUN=~tt~RWt=IOH=t----

MA\:HINE ROOM . L· "' Ad ~ . . 11-
Location Le.ve. ..,..._ Access - Feet Door 

~. ISTAJAS OA LAODEAJ tHEtGHTI 

' ., 

Lock Light ~j4-~L:.:..) __ 
... 1!., 

Self closing seH locking door provided . -4-f' 5 Machine room fully enclosed ---'~?'1--'e"-'-. _,'\ ____ ...,...._ 
Machine type Cf4 3CC'>Power f:Let'. n,le. of Drive

1
b1Ahn,O Type of Gearl:'a$ J)i,<, Ty;<)f Brake D)l)/\)~ 

Diameter of Sheaves V '/- tR£LEASEDJ • 

Sprocker & Pulleys ----;;;;;;...---- ---===--- Typo of Governor & Location 
tDRUMJ (TRACTION! 

---- Sealed ---

Governor Tripping Speed --."-----------;::;- Governor Switch 
Phase Protection 1\) 0 H.P. ,.,3.o Voltage 7l8 0 

IElEV MOTOR! 

Relief valve to confonn wijh Rule 302.2 Pump 0±! S 

A.C.;-. t:l Q --IOf'ER.t.liHG D(VJCEJ 

I.,J &' 
Diameter of Piston ~ -\~>\-»<!~-~;:,._ __ Mfg. of 

f\ t/VJ~iJ..ll:.P< 
Fonn E-13 Rev. 2/77 

l. ~ 

• ( 

' ~. 

89



' . MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LABOR 
INSTALLATION Bureau of Construction Codes 

573 Ucen;.., No. / • • ,. • • Elevator Safety Division 

PermH Fee $. /.-?./f..>.J _,t¥,:2
3 

'+ i 4 ""'"""'· MICHOGAH 

AmJCAnON FOII't!RMIT AND FINAL DATA ltEPOitT 

§.~i}? 
Construction . . , • , • . 
Condition •••••. , ••• 

Compens. 

Copy 

· I 0 tJ-1/'V tf'.;). / 
Check No. . ,· .·7. . . . . . 
DatNI. • • • • • 9>· /(. cf .. . 
Amount s . . ./.•. . f of:l_ 
- ···/}o·vPP 

C....> 

lo'1l?:coQ§ 

Cables ----;;;;;;;;;-;;;;1;;;;;-;;w;=;;;-;;-;;;-;-;;;;-;y;;-;;---- Fastenings ---===i="'=-==--- Slack Cable o..ice CsaHGL1 Qlil DOUIU WIW"'"EEt II TO 1 OR 2 TO II ISHACU.£S Oft aJI'SI 

----- Location ---~- Diameter of Sheaves --;O<RiCTOOO'ii'ii'mi----.,.,""";;;-----,COUHmiWDGHT===,----

MACHINE ROOM 1 c;z £'$"£ \-e..u iL\ _ ,., I 
Location A e c l •· Access - C:l Feet """ o- !.fi'J Lock !-{f'..! Light lf e.:;, 

!STAIRS 00 LAOOfRI IHOOH1l ::f' ;;1- ./ 

Soft closing self...loc;klng door proyided ij ~ .S Mochlno room 1u11v ~ . .,.,......,<j,J.-C-e.:=~=--.....,....,,....,.,....,._ 
Machlno type '11./ 30~ Power €J,.:,; ki rvPe of Drive ~J Type of Geor(!t>S .VI:;, Type of Brake I J~ 
Diameter of Sheoveo\\0'-fD.<o 'Po<- ~\~c:.:-1:-
Sprocket £t Pulleys Type of GovemO< ft Location Seale<j ----_, !TliAC110H1 

Governor Tripping Speed ----,-..,.-------.....,-,.,..- Govamor ErJ"t r----=---..,-,--.,----;=:::---
PI\aso Protection -._i ,) H.P.-' 0 Vo~ago ~<) A.C.; ~. } ""' .J ~.: D.C. 

ltU'Y. MOTORt IOf'ffiATWG OEV1CE) 

j (' ~ Mfg. of p;,mp ~ Diameter of Piston 9'· 5 
'f\ \ I.e) :C I\\~-;--

llellof valve to conform with Rule 302.2 

Form E·13_ Rev. 2/77 

90



~ \..VIIIIIIIIIII';;! L.;:)~IIIIQ~~ 

ISSUED FOR/REVISIONS 
~ U:1fi£...Jf.I.L) 

DATE MARK 

Glen Ave 
Parking Structure 

Elevator Replacement 
and Improvements 

Medical Campus 
University Of Michigan 
Ann Arbor, Ml 

NIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN 
ARCHITECTURE, ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION 

326 East Hoover, Mail Stop E 
Ann Arbor, Ml48109-1002 

Phone: 734-764-3414 
Fax: 734-936-3334 

P0006303 100331 
U OF M PROJECT NO, BlDG NO, 

SHEET TITlE Mechanical 

Construction Plan 
Pit area Through 
7th Floor, Roof 
& Machine Room 
SHEET NO. 

M2.2 
SHEET NO. 015 OF 24 SHEET FilE NO. P6303M~22.DGN 

91



--~ 

I_-- --

r- ---
I 
I 

- -, _...l 
I 

. . 

. I 
I 

I : 
·- ------ ____ J 

" OJ 

il 

" 
.i Iii 
~~ aii .. ~~"'~ ~; !i 11e 
~t" -" <-l 
~)-

z 
< 
...J 
D. 

z 
0 

!i 
Q 

·~ 
0 
IL 

• < • 
!!: 
1-' 
Cl) 

z 
0 

!i 
Q 
z 
:;) 

0 
IL 

• ID • 

92



IU. 
I l ' liit 'll ,L f ~~~ ,, 
Jill 

' 

~.{ 
iii 

!- •• I i 1 

b 
t 

fr L 
• t 

' ' 

~ 
lt: ./ 

Q l 'I 
jill 
'I 

j 

I 

I r 
0 

i ' 

' I :t 
@ ·~ 

II' h 

I 

il 
·, " a l 

~ 
0 

~~ 

~,:. ,,pi 
0 jill~! 

lfiil 

~ 

~ 
01 
i' 

0. 

I! 
' 

-~<I 
I 

-
) 

t. ltltlf(] 
• < 

' 93


	Agenda
	11-7-14 Minutes
	Certificate of Comptency Examinees
	Brian Matson 

	Contractor Examinees
	William Huber 
	Arnim Seeger 
	John S. Simmons 

	Journeyperson Examinees
	Lamar Boyd 
	Corey Galloway 
	Justin Eaton 
	Daniel Hill 
	Steven Kenna 
	David Kowalski 
	Robert Monaco 
	Albert Moses 
	Christopher Williams 
	Angelo Vuocolo 

	U of M Variance Request 



